
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. Review andAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemsareconsideredroutineandnon-controversial.  However, acouncilmembermayrequestthatan
itemberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsby
council, thosecanbeanswerednow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofAugust 9, 2021 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofAugust9, 2021 Minutes

C. CityCouncil Special Meeting Minutes ofAugust 16, 2021 Minutes

D. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

E. Ordinance 581: 2021CityCode Supplement S-16 CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Ordinance 581

Resolution 21-088

F. Approve CostShareAgreement withGreenwood for CityAdministrator Memo
Minnetonka Blvd Resolution No. 21-089

G.  Approve CostShareAgreement withChanhassen for CityEngineer Memo
ndWest62 Street Resolution No. 21-090

H. Authorize PublicWorksEquipment Purchase:  Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Groomer forBallfields Resolution 21-091

I.   Accept Donation ofTreesforManorPark Communication/Recycling Coordinator Memo
fromTomandKimBeauchamp Resolution 21-092



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3.     MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Onceyouarerecognized, pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlast
nameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentstothreeminutes.  Allcommentswillbe
respectful. Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatterona
futureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Gallivan on08-10-21ParkCommission Meeting

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Gaulton08-03-21Planning Commission Meeting

B. Variance toRearSetback Planning Director Memo
Applicant: Revision, LLC Resolution 21-093
Location: 28115 BoulderBridgeDrive

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Quote for2021CatchBasinandCulvert Repairs,  Engineer Memo
CityProject21-03 Resolution 21-094

B. Accept BidsandAwardContract forCovington Watermain Engineer Memo
Repair, CityProject21-07 Resolution 21-095

C. Approve Quote forLakeLinden DriveCulvert Repair Engineer Memo
Resolution 21-096

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A.  Approve Prosecutor Contract withCampbell Knutson CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 21-097

B.  Approve JointPowers Agreement withtheMN CityAdministrator Memo
BureauofCriminal Apprehension forCityProsecutor Resolution 21-098

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B.   MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies;   
CityAdministrator Lerud; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling;  
Director ofPublic WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 5/0.   

2. 2022 BUDGET

Finance DirectorRigdon gaveabriefoverview ofthepreliminary budgetandexplained thatitis
subject tochange.  Thispreliminary budgetandlevywillbeadopted bytheendofSeptember
2021.  Staff isproposing a4.5% increase inexpenditures andnoted thatthisexcludes transfers
out.  Hereviewed thepersonnel-related assumptions, including nonewemployees being
budgeted for2022, acostoflivingadjustment proposed at3%, andahealth insurance premium
increase of6%.  Hereviewed theexpenditures andtransfers outinpublicsafety, general
government, streets, andparksandrecreation.  Hestated thattherewasauseofreserves in
2021butthatisnotexpected tooccur in2022withastructurally balanced budget.  Heexplained
thattheoverall levyislookingata2.9% increase.  Hereviewed detailsabout theShorewood
Community andEventCenter funding, theEnterprise Funds, andtheproperty taxlevy.  He
reviewed thegraphrepresentations forthetaxable market value, taxcapacity, property taxlevy,  
andCitylocal taxcapacity rate. Hestated thatstaff islooking forfeedback fromtheCouncil on
thebudgetandwouldalsoliketodiscuss theAmerican Recovery PlanActionmoney.    

Councilmember Callies askedabout thetaxlevyandaskedifitwillsayonthestatement the
different percentages thatgotowards thedifferent things, suchasparks.    

Finance Director Rigdon clarified that itwillnotoutline thosedetailsonthestatement, butthere
will justbeanotice thatwillstatethechange from2021to2022andwillshowtheCounty levy,  
theschooldistrict levy, andtheCitylevy, butwillnotbreakitdownintoparksandstreets.  He
stated that itisdoneinternally but notedthatthereareformsthataresubmitted toHennepin
County because theydisseminate thefunds.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinks theamount proposed forthelevyisappropriate and
thinks theCityprovides incredible valueinwhat isprovided fortheresidents.  Shestated thatthe
Citydoesnotassess fortheroads, sothere isalot thataresident oftheCitygets.  She



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 2of3

commended Finance Director Rigdon forhisworkandthinks theCouncil hasbeenaverygood
steward ofthepublicdollars.  MayorLabadie andCouncilmember Johnson stated thattheyboth
supported theproposed 2.9% levyincrease.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldevensupportaslight increase inthisamount if
therewassomething worthy forthemoney tobespenton. Councilmember Siakel stated that
fromwhatever isapproved inSeptember, theCouncil cangodown, butcannotgoupand
suggested thata3% orabitmoreofanincrease wouldbeabadidea.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewasthinking perhaps3.2% of3.3% whichhestillbelieves
isaverysmall increase.  Councilmember Callies statedthatwhenyoulookattheactualdollar
amounts, theimpactonproperty owners isprettysmall.  Councilmember Gorham stated thathe
wouldsupport that. Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedidn’tthinkitwasabadidea.    

Councilmember Johnson suggested thattheCouncil gowitha3.3% increase inthelevy.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil toincrease thetaxlevyby3.3%.  

Finance Director Rigdon stated thattheCityhasreceived halfofabout $855,000fromthe
American Recovery Actfunds.  Heexplained thattherewasnorushonusingthefundsandthe
Cityisgivenuntiltheendof2024tocommit themoneyanduntil theendof2026tofinalize it.  He
briefly reviewed theapproved listofwaysthefundscanbeusedsuchasinvest inwater, sewer,  
andbroadband infrastructure.  Heexplained someofthepossible options foruseofthefunds
including Covington Roadwatermain improvement project, replacement ofwatermeters, or
furthering broadband access.  Hereminded theCouncil thattheydonotneedtomakeadecision
ontheuseoffunds tonight, butcouldbegindiscussions.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathethinks theCitymaybeabletomoveforward withafewof
theideas presented byFinance Director Rigdon.    

TheCouncil discussed detailsoftheworkinvolved inthepermitting process aspartoffurthering
broadband.    

Councilmember Siakelnoted thatshefeelstheCovington Roadwatermain project isjustoneof
thethings thatjusthappens attheCityandhastopayfor.  Sheexplained that, toher, shefeels
theAmerican Recovery Actfundsshouldbeforthingsaboveandbeyond theusualsuchasthe
watermetersandthebroadband.  Councilmember Johnson stated thathehadcometothesame
conclusion buthadadifferent rationale.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatifthereisacosttoaddmorefunctionality tothechambers in
ordertocreateahybrid approach tohaveZoom andin-person meetings, thatmayalsobeagood
useofthemoney.  MayorLabadie stated thatshethinks theCityisalreadydoingthatbecause
theCouncil meetings canbeviewedviaZoom.  Councilmember Johnson stated thathewould
liketohold thisconversation whenCityAttorney Keane ispresent toensure thatwhatever isdone
follows Minnesota Statute.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheisalsoleaning towards supportofthewatermeter replacement
program andworktofurther broadband access.   Shestated thatshethinks thatthe Citymaybe
abletocomplete agoodportion ofbothofthose items.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 3of3

Finance Director Rigdon reminded theCouncil thattheydonotneedtomakeadecision tonight
butstaffwantedtogetthemthinking aboutpossibilities forthefunds.  Councilmember Callies
notedthattheCitycanraise itsratestopayforwater projects.  

Councilmember Siakel suggested thattheCouncil maywanttoallocatemoney forthebroadband,  
thentheremainder cangotowards thewatermeterprogram andifanything isleftcanbeallocated
totheWaterFundtocoverotherprojects.  Sheaskediftherewereanythereanyotherunfunded
project, suchasbuckthorn removal inFreeman Parkwhere thefundscouldbeused.  Shestated
thatsheagreed withCouncilmember Callies thattheCitycould justgoaheadandraise itsrates
topayforthewaterprojects.  Shestated thatshewould liketoseeifthereareother things that
areouttherethattheCityshould consider.    

Councilmember Callies suggested that thiscouldbesomething thatisdiscussed attheCouncil
retreat.  PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatrightnowthereisnewequipment thatisbeing
storedoutside because theyareoutofroomattheirPublicWorks facility.  Hestated thatthey
havejuststarted talkingaboutexpanding thebuilding inverypreliminary terms.    

MayorLabadie askedifthatwouldbeanappropriate useofthesefunds.  Finance Director Rigdon
stated thathedidnotthinkitwouldnecessarily qualify.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatstaff
canresearch itmoreclosely inorder tobeentirely surethatitwouldnotbeanoption.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshelikedCouncilmember Siakel’ssuggestion thatstaff takesometime
toseeifthereanyadditional itemsthatcouldbeconsidered inaddition tothethreethatarelisted.    

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
August 9, 2021 at6:46P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, andCallies; CityAttorney
Keane; CityAdministrator Lerud; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director
Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; CityEngineer Budde; andJulieMoore
Communications andRecycling Coordinator.  

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, approving the agenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJuly 26, 2021

B. Approval of theVerified Claims List

C. LMCIT Insurance Waiver

D. Calling forSpecial Meeting forRetreat, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 21-083,  
AResolution Calling forSpecial City Council Meeting toHold theCity

Council-Staff Retreat.”   

E. Approve Mary Lake Agreement, City Project 19-09, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 21-084, “AResolution toApprove Agreement for theMary Lake Outlet
Project City Project 19-09.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 2of11

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Kristine Sanschagrin, 27725IslandViewRoad, stated thatherfamilyhaslivedinShorewood for
sixteen years andmovedherebecause theywerelooking forthesamesmall-townvalues that
sheandherhusband grewupwithinMaineandsoutheastern Minnesota.  Inthelastfiveyears,  
shehasrealized thattherightsofcitizens areunequal intheCityandtheonlydayoftheyear
wherecitizens arevalued equally isonelection day.  Fortheotherdays, certain citizens rights,  
andspeech, aremorevaluedmorethanothers.  TheShorewood CityCouncil states intheirpublic
document, Shorewood CityValues, alistoftwelvevaluesthat theCitymakes decisions andacts
on.  Sheexplained thattwoofthevaluesare: fairandequal interpretation andenforcement ofthe
CityCode; andareputation fordependability andintegrity.  Shestated thatifthatwasthecase,  
whywouldCityAttorney Keanestateatarecentpublichearing thatShorewood isacomplaint- 
basedcommunity.  Sheaskedifthatmeantafairandequal interpretation oftheCodeisbased
oncomplaints. TheCouncil’sresponsibility istoprovide fairandequal interpretation ofthe
enforcement oftheCityCodeanditshould notmatter ifacomplaint exists.  TheCityAttorney has
statedpublicly, inacourtroom, thattheCityenforces allzoning violations andifthatweretrue
shewouldexpect theCouncil tohavearesponsibility tolivebyandenforce codes theyseethat
arenotupheld.  Shestatedthatifthatisnothappening, itwouldbeconsidered adereliction of
dutyunder thepreviously statedvalues.  MayorLabadie’sprivate property hasadjacent properties
thatviolate theCityzoningcode, yetshechooses toignore theviolations andselectively enforce
thecodeagainstothercitizens inthecommunity.  SheaskedhowMayorLabadie isupholding
thevalues thatareoneoftheguidingprinciples oftheCityCouncil thatsheleads.  Shestated
thatherquestion forthecommunity ishowthecitizens canbelieve equalenforcement ofthe
zoningcodeshould occurandiftheychoose toallowcomplaints astheenforcement, because it
runstheriskofallowing theMayorandtheCityCouncil theopportunity tochoose whothey
enforce violations against.  Ifenforcing allzoningcodeisthebedrock ofourcommunity, thenit
wouldmakesensefortheCityCouncil members properties tobereviewed todetermine ifthey
meetCityZoning Codes.    

Ms. Sanschagrin stated thatengaging elected community members outside oftheCouncil to
reviewwhether current codespecifically impacts health, safety, andgeneral welfareofthe
community couldbeameans tomaintain andrepealcodes inatimelymanner.  There ismuch
moretocomment onregarding inconsistent enforcement ofcitizen rights inthiscommunity,  
including therights tofreespeech, access topublicmeetings, andpublicsafetyontheCitystreets.   

Annika Sanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, readaloudaletter fromherfather thatexpressed
hisopposition tothesignrulesandanyothernewordinances thattheCityiscontemplating that
unnecessarily restrict freedom, andexpressed hisopinion aboutenforcing theCityCode through
acomplaint-basedsystem.   

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, askedifthemeeting wasoperating underRobert’sRuleof
Order. MayorLabadie statedthat thisportionofthemeeting isnotdesigned forquestions and
answers, butisatimeforresidents tomakecomments onitemsnotontheagenda.  Sheexplained
thatshetriesherbesttofollowRobert’sRules ofOrder andwillfollowtheagenda thathasbeen
prepared anddistributed bystaff.    

CityAttorney Keaneconfirmed thattheCouncil conducts itsmeetings underRobert’sRules of
Order.  Mr. Yelsey statedthathehasafewpointsoforderquestions thatarelegitimate questions
andareallowedunder Robert’sRules ofOrder.  HeaskediftheCouncil hadauthorized the
interactive features inZoomsothatpeopleathomecantalkduring themeeting.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 3of11

MayorLabadie statedthattheCouncil hasnotauthorized that.  Mr. Yelsey askediftheCouncil
intended todosointhenearfuture. Mayor Labadie askedCityAttorney Keane toweigh in
because hehasthoroughly researched theissue.   

CityAttorney Keanestated thatthelegislature provided specific authorization forinteractive non- 
attendee participation atmeetings or remote participation, under thecircumstances ofthe
pandemic emergency andotherqualified declared emergencies.  Hestated itisanarrow ‘carve
out’ inthestatute thatallows forremote interactive participation under thosecircumstances.  He
stated thattheCityhasreturned toregular orderandthemeetings areconducted inthepublic
forum.  Hestated that theCitydoes, asaservice, offerthefunction toattend themeeting via
Zoomthrough thewebsite, butthestatutedoesnotalloworauthorize remote participation in
regular orderorwhenthereisnotanemergency declaration.    

Mr. Yelsey stated thathehasinformed theCitythattheyareinviolation ofdiscrimination laws
because hehasasked themtoenable thefeatureofspeech forpeople in theCity, including
members ofhisfamily whoareunable toattend thismeetingandspeak, butcandosofromhome.   
Hestated thatState lawsregarding discrimination, including theCity’sownlawsandFederal laws
require making accommodations inapublic forumforanyone receiving aservice fromthe
government.  HeaskediftheCitywasawareofthose laws.   

CityAttorney Keanestatedthatheisawareoftheaccommodation requirements forthosewith
special needsanddisabilities.  Mr. Yelsey stated thathehasformally requested those
accommodations anditisillegal tonotrespond andtonotprovide thoseaccommodations ifthey
areeasilyandreadily available without anyunduestressontheCity.   

CityAttorney Keanestated thatthelegislature hassetforthstatutes thatclearlyenunciate certain
meeting protocols, requirements, andamong those, thelegislature addressed whenremote
participation isauthorized.    

Mr. Yelsey stated thatheisnotreferring toremote participation atallandstated thathehasnot
brought itup. Hestated thatheistalkingaboutmaking accommodations forpeoplewhoare
seniors, havemobility issues, arehomebound, orpeople thatdonotwanttoriskcoming intoa
public forumandgettingCOVID.  HeaskedwhytheCityisnotmaking theaccommodation ashe
hasformally requested inaletter totheCitytwoweeksago.    

CityAttorney Keanestated thattheyhavenotdoneitbecause itiscontrary toStatestatute to
haveremote participation whenregular order isreturned.  Mr. Yelsey statedthattheMinnesota
Open Meetings lawhasasegment that isrelatively newthatsaysifyouareusingasocialmedia,  
which isZoom, during themeeting, youmustmakeitavailable toallresidents.  Hestated thatit
saysthatexplicitly intheMinnesota OpenMeetings lawandhecalledthattotheattentionofthe
Council twoweeksago.    

MayorLabadie suggested thatMr. Yelsey canreachouttoCityAttorney Keane todealwiththis
specific issueatadifferent time. Shestated thathehasalready exceeded histhreeminutes and
stated thatshewaswilling togivehimsomeleeway, butaskedhimtofinishuphiscomments.    

Mr. Yelsey stated thatthisisanexampleoftheCouncil’sinability toaccommodate thecitizensof
theCity.  Hereadaloudastatement thatstated thattheydemand a, bythepeopledemocracy,  
thatembraces freeandparticipative speech. ThepeopleofShorewood, expectourMayor, City



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 4of11

Council andstafftotreatallresidents equally, becompletely open, honest, andinclusive, to
proactively embrace thediverse needsofitsresidents, toprotect freespeech, tofollowthewillof
theelectorate, andaboveall, always reachouttothecommunity forinputbefore anyplans,  
budgets, oractions areinitiated andinput throughout anyproject, including measurement.  The
Mayor, CityCouncil andstaffhavebeenaskedtofullyhonor thesereasonable expectations fora
healthy democracy.  Voiceshavebeenconsistently denied, ignored, andsometimes treated with
contempt.  Hestated thattheMayorhadasked themtoberespectful inthismeeting andshe
treated himwithcontempt whenhespoke last timebecause shemadecomments assoonashe
satdownthatweredisrespectful, sarcastic, anddamaged theintegrity ofwhathewassaying.  He
sharedalistthathestateddocumented actionsbytheMayorandCityCouncil thatdismantle the
fragileandprecious democracy thatincluded thingssuchas, denialofseniorsandpeoplewith
disabilities therighttospeak fromhomeviaZoom duringmeetings, passedaright-of-way
ordinance thatprohibits anysignsfrombeingplacedintheright-of-way, andconsistently refuses
tosolicit citizen input intheformofsurveys.    

MayorLabadie thanked Mr. Yelsey forhiscomments andstated thattheyhavebeennotedfor
therecord.    

CityAttorney Keanestated thattoaddress thequestion presented byMr. Yelseyregarding access
andparticipation remotely, thatwould requireachange inStateStatute andexplained thatthe
remedy Mr. Yelsey seekswouldbewiththeStatelegislature toprovide thatmechanism.  Mr.  
Yelsey presented acopyoftheMinnesota OpenLawsMeeting Statute toCityAttorney Keane.   
MayorLabadie asked thatcopiesofthisdocument bedistributed totheCouncil.    

DavidCooley, 24725Smithtown Road, stated that fromhisviewpoint, heseesabench fullof
uppermiddleclass, condescending individuals.  Hestated thatheisaveteran andfeelsthat the
Council hastreated Mr. Yelsey terriblyandshouldbeashamed ofthemselves.  Hestatedthathe
riskedhislifetofightinawarfortheUnitedStates forthemandstated thatifhehadhisway, he
wouldkickeveryoneofthemofftheCouncil, whichhasbeendoneintheCity’spast.  Hestated
thathewould liketohavesomething inwritten formofwhat thecitizens havetodotohavea
recallelection andtobeabletohavecitizen initiatives, whichhefeelstheyallshouldbearmed
with.  Hestated thattheywereputontheCouncil torepresent thepeopleandtheydonotsound
anything likethatiswhattheyaredoing.  Hestated thathewasashamed ofMayorLabadie’s
behavior tonight.  Hestated thatwhenitcomestosigns, hedoesnotwanttoseeonesingle
contractor signalongtheroadside orasignthatrepresents lawenforcement oroneU.S. flag
alongtheroad.  Hestated thattheCouncil islooking forasanitary, pieintheskysituation where
nobody doesanything.    

GregLarson, 25535Orchard Circle, stated thatlastwinter, supposedly attherequestofChief
Meehan, theCouncil, through anordinance, placed limitsonpublicprotest.  Hestated that the
ordinance wasnot, andisnotneeded and, inhisopinion, isanaffront tofreespeech and
assembly.  Hestated thatheisnotheretodebate thatordinance buttosuggest thattheCouncil,  
fornow, placeamoratorium onnewordinances andinstead focusonexisting publicsafety laws
suchasreckless drivingandspeeding whichhavegreatly increased over thelastfewyears.  He
stated thatheistiredofwaiting fortheCityCouncil toprioritize publicsafety andtiredofwaiting
forthepolice toenforce existing laws.  Hestated thatsometime within thenextmonth, hewillbe
sponsoring, athisexpense, apeople’sforumonstreetsafety.  Hestatedthathemayholditat
thecommunity centerandthemayorsofShorewood, Excelsior, andTonkaBay, alongwiththe
chiefofpolicewillbeinvited tolisten.  Heexplained thatafterthatforum, theywillexpect thecities



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 5of11

andthepolicedepartment tohostafuture forumandprovide aunifiedanddetailed planonhow
toimprove street safetyacross theentire community

Wallace W. Piroyan, Jr. 24845GlenRoad, stated thathemetwiththepolicechief lastJuly
regarding theissuebrought upbyMr. Larson, regarding protesting.  Hestated thattheyhada
goodconversation andhewasabletoexpress whattheir intensions wereatthetimetoprotest
whatwasgoingonandeachoftheCouncil’shomesweregoingtobeprotested.  Hestated that
heknowsChiefMeehan isamanofintegrity andwillattest tothefactthatatnotimeinthe
conversation wasanything brought upaboutscreaming, yelling, useofprofanity, bullhorns, or
anytypeofthingthatwould disturb theneighborhood which isthedefinition ofpeaceful protest.   
Hestated thathasunfortunately fallenunder thecategory ofanordinance sothatfirstamendment
righthasalsobeenblocked.  Hestated thathewouldguess thatatsomepointinChiefMeehan’s
career, hesworeanoathtotheConstitution, justlikehedidwhenheserved inthemilitary.  He
stated thathetakestheConstitution veryseriously andknows thattheFirstAmendment means
alotespecially ifitisdonerespectfully andhonorably.  Hestated thatthequestion becomes, now
thattheyhavepassed thisordinance, whatwillbenext.  Therearemanycommunities moving
towards amending thingspertaining totheSecond Amendment andhewouldbecurious tofind
outwhattheirprivate meetings arepertaining tofindingoutlistsofpeoplewhoownAR-15sor
otherassault weapons andfindoutwhatwaystheirrightscanbetruncated.  Hestated that itis
reallyashameandwhileheisproudthattheyrecite thePledge ofAllegiance, hedoesnotthink
theCouncil actuallybelieves inanyofit.    

RichEng, 25170GlenRoad, stated thatthereisafamous manonthefrontofthetwo-dollarbill
thathefeelsisappropriate fortonightwhosaid, “whenthepeople fearthegovernment, that is
tyranny, butwhenthegovernment fearsthepeople, thatisfreedom”.  ThisCityCouncil andCity
staffareeroding therightsofthepeopleandhequestions where itwillend.  Hestated thatheis
heretoinformtheCouncil thathedoesnotfearthemandwouldhopeandpraythattherestof
theCitywouldalsostandwithhimandtellthem thattheyalsodonotfearthis Council ortheir
decisions.  Hestated thatthey areheretoensure that theConstitution andtheir rightswillbe
followed through because theyalltookanOathofOfficeforthisCity.  

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Mike Meehan, Chief SLMPD – 2022 Budget Presentation

ChiefMeehan, SLMPD gaveanoverview ofthe2022Budget andnoted thattheoperating budget
wasunanimously approved bytheCoordinating Committee onJuly14, 2021.  Henotedthatthe
overall increase was3% andtheeffectonthecities, minus thereallocation ofthefunding formula
was3.9% whichwasduetoadropinthesurplus revenue fromtheprevious yearsotherewas
notasmuch roll-over.  Heexplained that2022willbealeanyear, forthedepartment, budget- 
wise.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatthereweresomepubliccomments shared thisevening
regarding speeding andthinks thatthereisanimpression thattheCouncil doesnottakethose
concerns seriously, whichshedisagrees with. SheaskedChiefMeehan ifhehadanycomments
thathecouldshareregarding thisissue.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 6of11

ChiefMeehan stated thattheygetalotoftrafficcomplaints frommanyneighborhoods.  Hestated
thatthereareadepartment withsixteen swornofficers andhaveothercallsforservice.  There is
adirected patrolprogram whentheytakecomplaints fromneighborhoods andhaveperiods where
theycanconcentrate enforcement inthatareaandrotate thataround between thespeed trailer
andenforcement.  Thelistofneighborhoods hasgrownexponentially sincehestarted the
program around 2016.  Heexplained that itisadifficult thingandtheydotheirbesttofairlyenforce
thetraffic lawsandspeed limitsandmanytimesticketpeoplewholiveintheneighborhood.    

MayorLabadie askedChiefMeehan ifhewouldbewilling toaccept questions fromtheaudience.    
ChiefMeehan stated thathewouldbehappy toanswer questions.  GregLarson, 25535Orchard
Circle, stated thathethinks thepolicedepartment shouldaskformoremoney andclarified that
heisnota ‘defund thepolice’ guy.    

ChiefMeehan stated thatthisisapolicedepartment thatservices fourdifferent communities and
theyallhavedifferent budget concerns.  Mr. Larson stated thatherespects thatChiefMeehan is
tryingtokeepthebudget down, buthefeels thepolicedepartment shouldbefirstinlinetobe
abletogetafewextraofficers thatcanbeputonpatrol tospecifically goafterthefewpeople who
aretheoneswhoarereallycausing problems.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinks theCityhasbeenverysupportive ofpublic safety
andareoneoffourcitieswhoshare inthebudgetandhavesatatthetableandspoken upon
behalfofthat.  ChiefMeehan stated thathewouldnotdisagree andnotedthat therearefour
communities thatallhavedifferent priorities.  Hestated that ifhethought hecouldgeta12%  
budget increase, hewouldpresent it.    

Kristine Sanschagrin, 27725 Island ViewRoad, askedabout theplacement ofstopsignsand
askedifthattheistheresponsibility ofthepolicedepartment.  ChiefMeehan stated thatitwas
nottheresponsibility ofthepolicedepartment andwouldbecityengineering andPublicWorks
departments.    

Ms. Sanschagrin stated thatwithregard topublicsafety, shehasthreeyoungdriversandasshe
hasdrivenaround withtheminthecommunity, shehasnoticed howmanystopsignsare
impossible foryoungdrivers toaccurately stopandbeabletoseedownthestreet foroncoming
traffic.  Shestated thatshethinksthisisahugeproblem intheCityandstated thatshehasbegun
takingphotographs ofallthepoorstopsignplacement throughout theCity.  Shestated thatifthe
Cityisconcerned aboutpublicsafety, shewould recommend that thisbeahighpriority forthe
community andthatitbeaddressed.  Shestated thattherearealsoalotofovergrown bushes
andtreesthatgetinthewayofseeingeitherbicycles, pedestrian, orvehicles.    

MayorLabadie notedthattheCityhastheSee-Click-Fixprogram wherepeoplecanreport issues.    
Amanfromtheaudience askedifhecouldaskChiefMeehan aquestion thatwasoutsideofthe
financial scopeofthebudget.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthescopeoftonight’spresentation wasthebudget, butshewassure
ChiefMeehan wouldbehappytoreceiveaphonecalltodiscuss other issues.  RichEng, asked
ifChiefMeehan takesasquadcarhometohispersonal residence dayinanddayout. Chief
Meehan stated thathetakesadepartment car. Mr. Engaskedhowmanyotherofficersdothat
onaweeklyormonthlybasis.  ChiefMeehan stated thattherearethreeofficers intotal.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 7of11

Mr. Yelsey askedwhat twomoreofficerswhowould focussomewhat ontraffic issueswould cost
theCity.  ChiefMeehan statedthatanofficergenerally costsbetween $100,000to $115,000/year.   
Hestated thatifyouweretotrytohiresomeone justtodotrafficstops, thatmaybeadifficult hire,  
considering thehiringenvironment rightnow.    

Mr. Yelsey askedifthosecostswouldalsocoverasquadcar.  ChiefMeehan stated thatthere
areoperating costs thatgoalongwiththeposition butdoesnotknow, offthetopofhishead, if
theywouldneedtoaddanother squad fortwomoreofficers.    

MayorLabadie asked howmanynewofficers wererecently sworn intotheSLMPD. ChiefMeehan
stated thattheyhadfiveofficers sworn intothedepartment andnoted thattherearemorecoming.   
Heexplained thatrightnow, itisachallenging environment tohireandretain lawenforcement
officers because ofthecurrent climate.  Hestated thattheyhavelostquiteafewofficers and
havehiredalotofgood, youngofficers, butitisaverycompetitive andchallenging hiring
environment.    

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Approving the2022 Operating Budget for the SLMPD
aspresented.  All infavor, motion passed.     

ChiefMeehan stated thatthesupport oftheelected officials andthecommunity from thefour
citiesmattersagreatdealtothedepartment.    

B. GreenCorps Presentation – Keely Shultz

KeelyShultz, GreenCorps gaveabriefpresentation ofGreenCorps andhertimeserving theCity.  
Shestated thatherservice timebegan inSeptember 2020andwillendinAugust of2021.  She
explained thatsheworked withtheCityonwaste reduction, recycling, andorganics management.   
Shereviewed theoverall goalsofreducing waste, increasing andimproving recycling and
composting andequipping residents andstaffwithknowledge. Shestated thatoneofthebig
areaswhereshehasfocused thisyearwasonrecycling education andnotedthatshewas
supervised byJulieMoorewhoistheCommunications andRecycling Coordinator fortheCity
whichhasallowed forsomegoodchannels forbroadening theeducational reachoftheprograms.   
Shestated thatshehasutilized socialmedia topostthroughout theyearandnotedthat theCity
hasreceived a136% increase intheir Instagram followers.  Shestated thatshealsoworked on
updating thedisposal directory binder thatoutlines things likewhere peoplecandisposeortires
ormattresses.  Shestated thatshehaswrittenmonthly articles fortheCitynewsletter and
reviewed someofthetopicsshecovered inrecentmonths aswellassomeofthesocialmedia
posts thatshemadeinaneffort toeducate people.  Shenoted thatanotherproject sheworked
onwasthecommunity facilities benchmarking project whichwasinitially supposed tojustcover
CityHall, theCommunity Center, andthePublicWorksbuildingwith thegoaltoimprove recycling,  
composting, andwastereduction infrastructure inCity facilities, however duetoCOVID-19and
working remotely foralargeportionoftheyear, manyoftheinpersons aspects hadtobedelayed
ortakenout.  Shestatedthatwhatsheworked oninstead wasdoingalotofresearch andcreating
areportofhowsimilar facilities havereduced theirwasteasaresource fortheCity.  Shesurveyed
staffabouttheirhabitswiththrowing thingsaway, composting, andrecycling atworktogarner
ideasandthesehavealsobeenincluded inherreport.  Shestated thatSLMPD andExcelsior
FireDistrict reached outtohertoassistwithrecycling attheir facilities.  Shestated thatshewas
abletoconduct anaudit, givethemsuggestions, andmakesignstoassist intheirefforts.  She
stated thatoneofthetedious dutiesthatshedidwasunsubscribe staff fromvarious junkmailings
thattheyhadbeenreceiving tohelpreduce theunwanted mailandthetimestaffdealswiththeir



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 8of11

mail.   Sheassisted withtheCity’sspringclean-upeventandshared examples ofsomeofthe
projects sheworked ontohelpwiththeevent.  Shestated thatshetookpictures ofallthedogs
thatcamethrough theeventand, withtheowner’spermission, posted themontheCity’ssocial
mediaaccounts andexplained thatendedupbeingthemost likedpostfromhertimeattheCity.   
Shenotedthatshealsoworked onrecycling attheparksbecause therehadbeenalotof
contamination intherecycling binsandduetotheirefforts, theyhaveseenthecontamination
ratesdecrease.  Shegaveanoverview oftheFeetontheStreet recycling projectandthe
preliminary resultsoftheprogram.  Sheexpressed herappreciation toCitystaffandresidents for
theopportunity toworkwiththemthispastyear.    

Agentleman fromtheaudience expressed hisappreciation toMs. Shultz forhertimeandwanted
hertoknowshereallydidmakeanimpact inthecommunity.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatshefeelsthattheCitywasveryluckytobeabletohaveMs.  
Shultzandnotedthatshefeelsshehasgreat communication skillsandisgladshewillbeputting
thosetouseinherfuturecareerpath.  MayorLabadie thanked Ms. Shultz forherworkoverthe
lastyearandstated thatshethinks residents learnedalotfromherandshewillbemissed when
sheleaves.  

6. PARKS

A. Report byCommissioner Heinz and Commissioner Hirner onJuly 27, 2021 Park
Commission Meeting

Commissioner Hirnergaveanoverview oftheJuly27, 2021ParkCommission meeting as
reflected intheminutes, especially surrounding theThreeRivers LRTTrailhead Connection in
Freeman Park.   

MayorLabadie suggested thatinterested audience members attend thenextParkCommission
meeting onAugust10, 2021inordertogetmore information andaskquestions oftheentire
Commission.    

Commissioner Heinzgaveanoverview oftheJuly27, 2021meeting including someofthe
upcoming things related toparks intheCity.     

B. Three Rivers LRT Trailhead Connection inFreeman Park

Planning Director Darling explained thattheThreeRiversParkDistrict approached theCityabout
theideaofaddinganofficial trailhead connection totheLakeMinnetonka LRT.  Theyare
proposing topayfortheinitial trailconnection, withtheCitybeingresponsible formaintaining the
trail inthefuture.  Shestated thattheParksCommission spent timediscussion prosandconsof
alltheoptions andtheirpreferred optionwasOption #3.     

Councilmember Gorham askedabout thenextstepsandwhenThree RiversParkDistrict would
comebacktotheCity.  Planning Director Darlingstated thattheywillputtogether apreliminary
reportandthengettheirBoard’sapproval ofthefinaldesign.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated that
theagreement willcomebackbefore theCouncil andtheywillshare theplans forthework.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 9of11

Johnson moved, Labadie seconded, toAuthorize staff tobegin discussing anagreement
with Three Rivers Park District onthepreferred location ofOption #3foranLRT Trailhead
Connection inFreeman Park.  All infavor, motion passed.  

Councilmember Johnson notedthatthere issomegraffitiontheFreeman Parksign. Planning
Director Darlingstated thatwasunfortunate because theCityhadjusthadthesignedcleaned a
fewweeksago.    

C. Authorize Purchase ofCommunity Garden Fence atSouth Shore Park

Planning Director Darling stated thattheParkCommission hasbeenworking overthelastyear
toexpand thecommunity gardens atSouthShoreCommunity Parkduetotheincreased demand
forgarden plots.  Shestated thattheCityhasinformally addedninegarden plots justbyusing
moreportable fencing andwould liketonowaddthosewithin thepermanent fencing.  Shestated
thatthequote toextend thechain linkfenceis $3,705which wouldnotbeinstalled untilsometime
inthefallafterthegardening season.  Shestated thattheyhaveconsidered expanding the
gardens evenmorebutbelieve thattheyareatcapacity duetotheamountofsunandtreesin
thepark.  StaffandtheParkCommission recommend approval.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, toApprove RESOLUTION NO. 21-087, “AResolution
Approving theExtension ofFencing and Accepting aQuote from Dakota Unlimited fora
fence atSouth Shore Community Park gardens.”   

7. PLANNING

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Repeal Section 110ofCity Code – Domestic Partner Registry

CityAdministrator Lerud stated thattheCityhasbeenengaged inareview oftheCityCode to
update language andremove sections thatarenolonger relevant orneeded.  Heexplained that
tenyearsago, theCityadopted anOrdinance thatcreatedadomestic partner registry inorder to
allowresidents whowerenotmarried, butincommitted relationships, access tobenefits by
registering.  Minnesota lawchanged andacertificate fromtheCityisnolongerneeded inorder
fordomestic partners toaccess thesebenefits.  Henoted thatonly threecouples haveregistered
under theprogram andthemostrecentwas2013.  Hestated thatrepealing thisportionofthe
Codewillnothaveanyimpactonanyone currently registered.  Staff recommends repealing this
sectionoftheCode.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathehasnotseenmanyothercitiesrepeal theirordinance and
notedthathewanted tomakesurethatthings likehospital visitation rightsarecovered.  City
Administrator Lerudstated thathebelieves veryfewcitieshadevenadopted aDomestic Partner
Registry andthinks theCitywasoneofonlyahandfulofcities thatdidso.  Hestated that
insurance rulesandregulations haveallchanged since2011.  

Councilmember Siakelstated that theCityputthisprogressive ordinance intoeffectanumberof
yearsagoandState lawhascaught uptotheCitysoitisunnecessary forthistobeonthebooks.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 10of11

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatwascorrectandthefactthatitishasbeeneightyearssince
anyone registered isalsoanindication thatthebenefits thatwereprovided bythisportionofCode
areavailable elsewhere.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthiswasnotapublichearing item, butoffered theopportunity for
members oftheaudience toweighonthismatter, however, nooneexpressed anyinterest.    

Councilmember Gorham statedthatifthereisanychance thattheCityislimiting someone inthe
future togetemployer benefits orsomeotherright, thatwouldconcern him.  CityAdministrator
Lerud stated thattheordinance cameaboutatatimewhentheCityrecognized thoserightswere
notavailable andtheyarenow.  Heexplained thatiftherecomesatimewhere therearerights
thathavebeenexcluded, theCitycanstepinandlookatadopting anordinance thatwould
address those issues.  

CityAdministrator LerudstatedthattheCouncil isfreetotakenoactionandnotrepeal itandit
willcontinue tostayonthebooks.   Hestated thatmaking suretheCityCode isrelevant hasbeen
happening foryearsandthisisoneofthosetimeswhentheCodeisbeingcleaned up.    

Councilmember Callies stated that shedoesnotthinktheCouncil shouldbeafraid tokeepthe
Codecurrentandrelevant, andthisisanappropriate housekeeping matter.  MayorLabadie stated
thatwhenshereviews thelanguage, sheisproudthat theCitywassuchaforerunner in
guaranteeing domestic partner/samesexcouple rightsandtheStatehasfinallycaughtuptothe
City’sforward thinking.    

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting ORDINANCE NO. 580, “AnOrdinance
Repealing Shorewood City Code Chapter 110, Domestic Partnership Registry.” Johnson,  
Siakel, Callies and Labadie infavor.  Gorham opposed.  Motion passed 4-1.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheGlen/Amlee/Manitou project isscheduled forpaving next
weekandfinal restoration thefollowing week.  Themillandoverlay project shouldbecompleted
bytheendoftheweekofAugust23, 2021.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatthenewpermitting software isfullyinoperation andavailable
onthewebsite.  Shestated thatcontractors havebeenapplying forpermits anditseemstobe
working verysmoothly.  Ingeneral, Citystaff ishappyabouthavingcloud-based storage andnot
having toscanallofthedocuments thathavebeensubmitted andwilleventually cutdownon
staff timespentdoingthistypeofwork.    

CityAttorney Keaneexplained thathehadtriedtomake itclear inhisearlier explanation about
useofZoomorremote participation thatitissimplynotallowed underState lawandnoted that
theStatute, asamended in2021isclear.  Heencouraged peopletotalktotheir legislators ifthey
would likeCouncil’stobeabletoentertain discussions fromremote locations.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 9, 2021
Page 11of11

Councilmember Johnson askedabout thecomment madethatZoomissocialmedia.  Hestated
thatpersonally, heviewsZoomasavideoconferencing tool, andnotsocialmedia.  CityAttorney
Keanestated thatiscorrectandsocialmedia hastypically beenTwitterandFacebook platforms.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatinreviewing someofthematerials submitted byMr. Yelsey,  
thereisanarticlethatreferstoZoomassocialmedia, butsheagrees thattheStatute, whenit
wasamended inthelastlegislative session talksabout interactive technology, andZoom, inthe
common definition wouldbeaninteractive technology.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham gaveabriefupdate regarding theTourdeTonkaeventheldlast
weekend andexplained thattherehadbeenamistake andalltheridersweredirected tothe
longer route.    

Councilmember Siakel commended MayorLabadie forhowsheranadifficult meeting tonight.   
Shestated thatthere werealotofpeople inattendance andfeltsomeofthecomments were
inappropriate andmisguided.  Shestated thatthepublic iswelcome tocomeforward anytime and
youdonotalways havetoagreewiththeCouncil, butthewayyoudoitisimportant.    

MayorLabadie notedthatseveral peoplepresented documents thisevening andassured the
public thatthosedocuments willbereviewed andoutlined theparameters forgetting the
documents totheCityintimeforittobeincluded inthemeeting packets.    

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofAugust
9, 2021, at8:50P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, AUGUST 16, 2021 6:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:30P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Siakel, Callies, Johnson andGorham; City
Administrator Lerud.  

Council member Siakelwasparticipating remotely fromlobbyoftheSableHotel, 900EastGrand
Avenue, Chicago, IL.  

Motion byJohnson, Second byCallies toapprove theagenda, upon roll call vote, allvoted
infavor.   

Council member Calliesmadeastatement thatsheisfamiliar withmostoftheattorneys
interviewing tonight, andwithallthefirms.  Shesaidshedoesnothaveaconflictofinterest that
would require sherecuse herself inthediscussion ordecision.  

Thespecial meeting wasbeingheldtointerview legal firmstoprovide civil legalservices tothe
CityofShorewood.  Firms interviewed:  

Campbell Knutson
HoffBarry
Eckberg Lammers
KutakRock

Themeeting recessed at8:30andwascalledbacktoorderat8:35.  

Because theleadcityattorney fromCampbell Knutson wasnotabletoattendthemeeting tonight
duetoapreviously scheduled commitment fromwhichhecouldnotparticipate remotely, and
because thecityoffered onlyonedatefortheinterviews, itwastheconsensus ofthecouncil to
invite theattorney fromCampbell Knutson tointerview.  Itwassuggested hebescheduled as
partofaworksession inSeptember orOctober withacouncil discussion tothenfollow.   

Withnootherbusiness, Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council
Meeting.  Upon roll call all infavor, motion passed.    

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   August23, 2021
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  

66978-67004 & ACH 915,690.45
TotalClaims $ 915,690.45

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodendingAugust15, 2021.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEDCDG# H#$2HCFHGIHDCDG

4567#89#:;82<=88, 

9 J,#GCG) 1 !%(#901K

GCGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# LDMFNOELI4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

GCGHGGHSGCOHCCCC# GMLGIEIS# CECC$ P26H65R< 

GCGHGGHSGDDHCCCC# GOGEOG# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGOHSGCGHCCCC# GDMLLTEGN# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHGOHSGCOHCCCC# ILFEFC# CECC$ P26H65R< 

GCGHGOHSGDGHCCCC# GMCCNECI# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGOHSGDDHCCCC# GMCCLESL# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGOHSGOGHCCCC# DMCTTELS# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHGOHSGTGHCCCC# GGOEFG# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHGTHSGCGHCCCC# TMSTIECO# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHGTHSGDGHCCCC# SCNEDC# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGTHSGDDHCCCC# SGIEII# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGTHSGOGHCCCC# ICLESL# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHGTHSGTGHCCCC# DSENL# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHGFHSGCGHCCCC# FMGODEDC# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHGFHSGDGHCCCC# ICNEND# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGFHSGDDHCCCC# TFNESC# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHGFHSGOGHCCCC# GMCGSEFI# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHGFHSGTGHCCCC# TDESI# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHDSHSGCGHCCCC# OMOSGEIC# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHDSHSGDGHCCCC# DTCEID# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHDSHSGDDHCCCC# DTLESF# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHDSHSGOGHCCCC# ILGENO# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHDSHSGTGHCCCC# GFEOI# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHODHSGCGHCCCC# GIMGFFESL# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHODHSGCDHCCCC# DTTEFO# CECC8Q<265R< 

GCGHODHSGDGHCCCC# GMDOOEOT# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHODHSGDDHCCCC# GMGTSEII# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHODHSGOGHCCCC# DMLCFENF# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHODHSGTGHCCCC# NFCEGF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHOOHSGCGHCCCC# DIFESF# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHOOHSGDGHCCCC# DCEGO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHOOHSGDDHCCCC# ODEDL# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHOOHSGOGHCCCC# DFCEFT# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*GI*DCDG#H#GG"OF#PRW$%? # G



GCGHOOHSGTGHCCCC# DTECO# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHTDHSGCGHCCCC# OMGFDEOD# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHTDHSGCOHCCCC# GMIONEGO# CECC$ P26H65R< 

GCGHTDHSGDGHCCCC# DOFEIL# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTDHSGDDHCCCC# OIFELO# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTDHSGOGHCCCC# FDTEOS# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHTDHSGTGHCCCC# DFTESG# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

GCGHTOHSGCGHCCCC# GMTOIEOS# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

GCGHTOHSGDGHCCCC# GGTEDD# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTOHSGDDHCCCC# GGFEFG# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

GCGHTOHSGOGHCCCC# GIEIG# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

GCGHTOHSGTGHCCCC# LLELL# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

6789:;<6=$ 6789:;<6= 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#DCG: B'! X''K#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 

DCGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# GMNOGECN4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

DCGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# GMSCGECG# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

DCGHCCHSGCOHCCCC# GNDECC# CECC$ P26H65R< 

DCGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# GGDELO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

DCGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# GDOELI# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

DCGHCCHSGOGHCCCC# DSENG# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

DCGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# LIEIF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8:;><?:$> 8:;><?: 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#ICG=%. !#

ICGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# GGMGDCECC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

ICGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# IMFOFEIO# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

ICGHCCHSGCDHCCCC# GMCLSECT# CECC8Q<265R< 

ICGHCCHSGCTHCCCC# ODSECT# CECC= P6<2#$P)<2#$P7

ICGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# IGLELL# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

ICGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# TNDEGN# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

ICGHCCHSGOGHCCCC# GMOOIELG# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

ICGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# OOIEIC# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8>7?<??$>> 8>7?<?? 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#IGG:% 1-.%!&#: X !#

IGGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# NMOGIESL4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

IGGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# IMDIGEII# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

IGGHCCHSGCDHCCCC# OTFECS# CECC8Q<265R< 

IGGHCCHSGCTHCCCC# ODSECT# CECC:<=< 2#$P)<2#$P7

IGGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# TDCELT# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

IGGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# TCGENS# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*GI*DCDG#H#GG"OF#PRW$%? # D



IGGHCCHSGOGHCCCC# GMCNGELO# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

IGGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# DTFEOC# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8;>=<@6$: 8;>=<@601%*$2 #345

9 J,#IDG2 A&A(-1?#

IDGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# GMCCTENF4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

IDGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# FCOECT# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

IDGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# ICEDO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

IDGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# TIETC# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

IDGHCCHSGOGHCCCC# FGELN# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

IDGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# SESG# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8??A<:9$> 8??A<:901%*$2 #345

9 J,#IOG:.'!>#=%. !#

IOGHCCHGCGCHCCCC# CECC# SMDGFEID4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

IOGHCCHSGCGHCCCC# OMOGTEDG# CECC9 H65R<#2<) P2

IOGHCCHSGDGHCCCC# DSFEIO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

IOGHCCHSGDDHCCCC# DOFELS# CECC954P# 48J625@#H#4567#:;P2< 

IOGHCCHSGOGHCCCC# DNNEII# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#H#4567

IOGHCCHSGTGHCCCC# GGIEOF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

@87>9<=7$ @87>9<=701%*$2 #345

9 J,#LCC$%&!'((# 4( %!-1?#901K

LCCHCCHGCGCHCCCC# GCCMSFTEND# CECC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

LCCHCCHDGLCHCCCC# CECC# SLMOSCESS) 28::#$P728++#4+<P25J) 

LCCHCCHDGLGHCCCC# CECC# GGMSLFEIL;< P+6;#5J: 2PJ4<#$P7P@+< 

LCCHCCHDGLDHCCCC# CECC# IMIOFEII9<,<2P+#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

LCCHCCHDGLOHCCCC# CECC# OMCFGELN: 6P6<#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

LCCHCCHDGLSHCCCC# CECC# GGMGLNEFS954P* R<,54P2<#6P\[#$P7P@+< 

LCCHCCHDGLTHCCCC# CECC# GCMGIIESC$< 2P#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

LCCHCCHDGLIHCCCC# CECC# TMLCCECC,< 9<22<,#48R$<J:P658J

LCCHCCHDGLLHCCCC# CECC# DMOLCEOI= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

LCCHCCHDGFOHCCCC# CECC# GMDCFEND;< P+6;#:PQ5J):#P448 J6

LCCHCCHDGFSHCCCC# CECC# FLDEFS,< J6P+#,<+6P

LCCHCCHDGFTHCCCC# CECC# SSFECC,< J6P+#H# J58J

8@9A<:7$>?? 8@9A<:701%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 7??8:6><9@$ 7??8:6><9@

2#H#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*GI*DCDG#H#GG"OF#PRW$%? # O



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87"(((( BC(BC,(,+-.-D2% .AE/ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

5!") F) A>GH-EI-/EGJKL>; 47 89-M N2 %8 "-+> 4O-L%?<@ '"-J!2

D2% .,(,+.>%'3LI2 @-+ PBCPQ( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ I2@-+) SC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ G5!& 7 !%-++ C),( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,,+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A!?'/> 66@$ '- PSQCSF( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ L<?3 Q(CRP( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,,+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ M7T'- J!2 - SCB)( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ O50 -U65&-+ FC(R( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,,P.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ 4?!N2 V%W5$8 FPC+P( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,,+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ 4?!N2 V%W5$8 -+, CR,( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A!?'/ 4?!N2 V%W5$8 SC,Q( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! %' X#M-/2%$8$6?@.K % T?@- RFC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.RRPP.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! %' M&-4@52'.-#?! 9$%1- SCQ(( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.RPP+.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A! %' A!$89-A52!<5%.J!?W @-/ ?@- Q,C+(( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.RPP+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! %' A Y 45%:C-++ BC+P( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.RPP+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! && 42<-I55' BCB)( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A! && U ?93% J!2 -+ SCB)( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,,+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! && M7T'-J!2 - QFCSS( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A! && M7T'-J!2 -+( CPB( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! && M7T'-J!2 - FFCSS( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! &&> 0?Z5%- QQC)(( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.A! &&> 0?Z5%- PPCS)( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.A! &&> J-\[-J- QPCRS( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.RP,+.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' 42@@$ 1?%-A5&& @ '-Y?& !-.-U!$%9- R)C((( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' K62<@$8-M !W$8 R\\,),CQR( B*P(*,(,+F,+.((.RR((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' Y? 10&.#2<@$8-Y5!9 B(FC(P( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.RR((.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' Y? 10&.MM44-, BPCF)( B*P(*,(,+,(+.((.RR((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' 47?%7? Q(Q.((,-.-M&5!0T?-) FCRR( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.RP)(.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!'= !$ Z5%.;$:&-M&?&$5%-+ RCRS( B*P(*,(,+F++.((. RP,+.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' A?'1 !-#?!9- SPC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.RR((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' K62<@$8-M !W$8 M6!$%1-4@ ?%26- RB(CS,( B*P(*,(,+F,+.((.RPRB.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' AMG-M65!&. A@ ?87 !.#?!9-U5%?&$5%-,\\ BQ(CR,( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.PF,P.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' M7! '.V&-.-M6!$%1-4@ ?%26-+\\( SQCP(( B*P(*,(,+F,+.((.RPRB.(((( 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*+,*,(,+-.--+",)-#/^#? 1 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' J7 -X!  % !-A@?' .#?!9- R\\(Q(C((( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.RR((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.4$&34?!' J7 -X!  % !-A@?' .#?!9-+\\ PQ(C((( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.RR((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.X! 1II2 @- Q(PC+F( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.X! 1;> 0?Z5%.4O-I2!%?8 -I$@& !-++ BCBF( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.X! 1; M7T'-J!2 .4O-I2!%?8 -I$@& !-,( C,)( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.X! 1;> 0?Z5%.4O-I2!%?8 -I$@& !- B,CS)( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.X! 1; M?0_ 0< ! 7$6- RQC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.RRPP.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.X! 1; M?0_ M266@$ Q+CF(( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.X! 1;> @-\[->@0? 66! 8$?&$5%-LW %&- BQ(C((( B*P(*,(,++(+.++.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.D5 KX5W !% 0 %&-I$%-E::.4 !&$:$8?& -5:->87$ W 0 %&-KW$ T- RF(C((( B*P(*,(,++(+.+F.RP(+.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.D5 K> V4#>-.-, SQC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.+Q.RRPP.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.D2@$ I?8 <559-.-#?!9-?' SCPS( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 
D2% .,(,+.D2@$ A G?0 -A?'1 FCR(( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.R,((.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.D2@$ M75! T55'- J!2 - R+C+P( B*P(*,(,+F,+.((.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.D2@$ MN-> 58$?&$5%-5:-K838@$% 1-.-85%:- QBC,Q( B*P(*,(,+F,+.((.RPP+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.D2@$ M&$89 !-/2@ -++ FC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 

D2% .,(,+.;?!!3A2$@'.U ?'<5@& QRCRR( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,,P.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.;?!!3#? 36?@.;589-M & P)RCS+( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,,P.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.;?!!3M7T'- J!2 - PC+R( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,,P.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.;?!!3>' 5< -+ SPCR,( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.RRPP.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.;?!!3I2 @-++ BC(Q( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.;?!!3V%-L%?<@$%1-+ BC((( B*P(*,(,+F(+.((.RP,+.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.G @$? E::$8 -U65&-+ R,C)(( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.R,((.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.G @$? E::$8 -U 65&.L06@53  - I$@ -I5@' ! F(CBF( B*P(*,(,++(+.+Q.R,((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.K5< ! I2@-, BBC((( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.K5< ! M75! T55'-J!2 .M206-# 206- R(SCS)( B*P(*,(,+F(+.((.R,,P.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.M?%'$> 0?Z5%-+ SRCPB( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.R,((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.M?%'$/$ 87? @ 75&5-45%& RSCSP( B*P(*,(,++(+.++.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.M?%'$ 42<-I55' A?'1 !-#?!9-4@ <!?&$5%-+(+ CB,( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,RQ.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.M?%'$ Y?@1!  % 75&5-A55& 7- F,CS(( B*P(*,(,++(+.++.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.M?%'$ 4?!$<52 -45::  ./  &$%1-T$&7-U6&C-L06@53 QC)B( B*P(*,(,++(+.+P.RPP+.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.J$0HI2 @- P(+CS,( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.J$0HG?W?!! - RSCRR( B*P(*,(,+F(+.((.R,,P.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.J$0HM75! T55'-J!2 .M206- ML-+ BSCQQ( B*P(*,(,+F(+.((.R,,P.(((( 

D2% .,(,+.JT$@? J?!1 &- RQC(S( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 
D2% .,(,+.JT$@?/$ 87? @ C,)( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 
D2% .,(,+.JT$@?/$ 87? @ FRCR,( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 

D2% .,(,+.JT$@?> 0?Z5%-,+ CQ+( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 
D2% .,(,+.JT$@?> 0?Z5%- RQCP(( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 

D2% .,(,+.JT$@? O ?!& 0?!&-+)+ CB,( B*P(*,(,+,(+.((.R,((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.JT$@? O ?!& 0?!&.A?&& !3.+, CB,( B*P(*,(,+,(+.((.R,((.(((( 
D2% .,(,+.JT$@? U5@@?!- J!  -,, CQ)( B*P(*,(,++(+.QP.R,R).(((( 

D2% .,(,+47!$ OI2 @- QP,C,Q( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,+,.(((( 

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*+,*,(,+-.--+",)-#/^#? 1 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

D2% .,(,+47!$ O/ %?!' BSC+R( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.R,RQ.(((( 
D2% .,(,+47!$ M75! T55'-J!2 .A?'1 !-#?!9-M266@$ CFR( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.R,RQ.(((( 

47 89-J5&?@"- PP\\BB(C,B

5!" P,BYVGUMJKL>/ 47 89-M N2 %8 "-,> 4O-L%?<@ '"-J!2

BP)S+BF, 4$&3-5:-M7T'.-A?'1 !-Y@@- B(C,P( B*P(*,(,+F(+.((.RPSQ.(((( 

BP)S+BF,# 2<@$8-Y5!9 FBCF+( B*P(*,(,++(+.P,.RP,+.(((( 
BP)S+BF, 4$&3-O?@@-+ PSCP+( B*P(*,(,++(+.+S.RP,+.(((( 
BP)S+BF, A?'1 !./?%5!.4?&78?!&-#?!9 C,B( B*P(*,(,++(+.Q,.RP,+.(((( 

BP)S+BF, 4$&3-5:-M7T'.Y J5T !-+ R(CQR( B*P(*,(,+F(+.((.RP,+.(((( 

47 89-J5&?@"- F,QCSF

J5&?@-:5!-47 89-K2%"- PR\\PSFC, P

J5&?@-5:-G20< !- 5:-47 89

45062& !- 47 89-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\]()*+,*,(,+-.--+",)-#/^#? 1 -P



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7! 

2%345 % 

0#1

CA&:9"(((( 0D()D-(-+./.#E/()/+,/-(-+ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

7!" F@GH61I. 6J.K.1I1CIE. LI@= ML.G NO69 :;. HP4 %: ".+ @6L.I%A>B '".M!4

@434 E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O %&AB./. 7%. FF)D((()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+)K/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O %&AB./. 7% 

69 :;.M7&AB". FF)D(( 

7!"+() FC@NR.? SHM@69 :;. HP4 %: ".- @6L.I%A>B '".M!4

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LH@/C@NR.? SHM@.- Q,DT-()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+)0/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LH@/C@NR.? SHM@

69 :;.M7&AB".- Q,DT- 

7!" KIGM# H./.GIOIE@=. U*L69 :;.HP4 %: ".0@6L. I%A>B '".M!4

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.G ' !AB.S%:72 .MAV., W,0)D,,()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q-/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.G ' !AB.S%:72 .MAV

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.GS6@. I28B75  .# 7!&$7%. FWK0( DF(()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+QF/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.GS6@. I28B75  .# 7!&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.GS6@. I28B75 !.# 7!&$7%. FWK0( DF(()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+QF/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.GS6@. I28B75 !.# 7!&$7% 

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1 '$:A! .I28B75  .# 7!&$7%.+ W(KTDK-()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+QF/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1 '$:A! .I28B75  .# 7!&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1 '$:A! .I28B75 !.# 7!&$7%.+ W(KTDK-()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+QF/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1 '$:A! .I28B75 !.# 7!&$7% 

69 :;.M7&AB".+ QW)+)DK( 

7!", LI@=ML.#@EMNIEH/ 1IOS6@= 69 :;.H P4 %: ".F@6L. I%A>B '".M!4

@434 E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 67#A5/+. FW--(D((()*(-*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 67#A5/+ 

@434 E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 4!A%: /LH@/+. KWQ)(D((()*(-*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 4!A%: /LH@/+ 
@434 E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 67#A5/-. FW)(KD--()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 67#A5/- 
@434 E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 4!A%: /LH@/-., W,Q0DFK()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LAB&9.S% 4!A%: /LH@/- 

69 :;.M7&AB".-+ WFQ)D,Q

7!"++,, LI@=ML#@EMNIE/ OINM@= 69 :;.HP4 %: ".K@6L. I%A>B '".M!4

@43/-(-+/ 6JCE@6JCE@./. LB3 7%. FKDTF()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+)F/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O %&AB./.N7%. 7% 

@434 E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O %&AB./.N7%. 7%.) Q-D)F()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+)F/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O %&AB./.N7%. 7% 

69 :;.M7&AB". T+)DQ) 

7!"- S61@. EIMSEI1INM. ME HM/0(-+0+/FKQ69 :;. HP4 %: "., @6L.I%A>B '".M!4

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.X()*+,*-(-+./.+-"-0.#1Y# A3 .+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O < !! '.6728/S61@/ GBA&. 0W(QKD((()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O < !! '.6728/S61@/ GBA& 

69 :;.M7&AB". 0W(QKD(( 

7!"++ 1SNNIHJM@. OI#@EM1INM.. JG.EI?IN I69 :;.HP4 %: ".Q@6L. I%A>B '".M!4

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.H&A& .S%:72 .MAV. 0W()+DQT()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q0/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.H&A& .S%:72 .MAV

69 :;.M7&AB". 0W()+DQT

7!"+( T+ 1HEH/ 1N.OIGIEEIO. 6J1#.#= @N.FKQ69 :;. HP4 %: ".) @6L.I%A>B '".M!4

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O < !! '.6728/1HEH/#! .- WFQKD((()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O < !! '.6728/1HEH/#!  
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O < !! '.6728/1HEH/ E7&9FKQ.+ K(D((()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.O < !! '.6728/1HEH/ E7& 9FKQ

69 :;.M7&AB".- W,-KD(( 

7!",, KJ#M 1.C@NR69 :;. HP4 %: ".T@6L. I%A>B '".M!4

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LH@/J#M 1.C@NR. T0-D((()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+)0/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.LH@/J#M 1.C@NR

69 :;.M7&AB". T0-D(( 

7!" T# IE@69 :;. HP4 %: ".+( @6L.I%A>B '".M!4

E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1N/#IE@.O '4:&$7%. FWQ-( D+-()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+QK/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1N/#IE@.O '4:&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(-+# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1N.#IE@.C % <$&.I28B75 !. KWFF, D-)()*+,*-(-+ Q((/((/-+QK/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(-+.1N.#IE@.C % <$&.I28B75 ! 

69 :;.M7&AB".+( W+,,DF( 

M7&AB.<7!.69 :;.E4%".,( W)-+D(, 

M7&AB.7<.N42> !.7<.69 :;

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.X()*+,*-(-+./.+-"-0.#1Y# A3 .- 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !- 589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@& 98"(((( CD()D,(,+-.-55.().,E.,(,+ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

6!"+++? 0FGH5? I-FIJHIFFGHIJ- KFLKHIJM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

HI>.0+(++)< 69@A- G6@'P@4-. Q8$A& 4-<@% -, M+RCD((()*, E*,(,+S(S.((.SE(E.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, M+RCD(( 

6!"++(, BHK 0HIT L-GT?UQ?VLM-HI558 9:-LN3 %9 "-,? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

XE.B@'2 !#@!:#> XE-.-B@'2 !-#@!:-K %%$563!&- G96% 39&$6%-+( MR/EDC(()*, E*,(,+S(,.((.S/)(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+( MR/EDC( 

6!"+ ES5?GY FLK-? KT-#?GKL-LKTGFL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-E? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

ZRS.S+/C,SB@&& ! 4-+( ED+R()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.S,,+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+( ED+R

6!"+ E/ 5FIKFG# THIK-FIFGJV58 9:-LN3 %9 "-S? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

CRCC- 563%&! 4-5A3=-G'- ERDC/()*, E*,(,++(+.+Z.SE)(.(((( 
S,((-L1$&8&6P%-G'-+(+ DRS()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.SE)(.(((( 

F3! :@-G6@'- E/D,C()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SE)(.(((( 

S(C-\[%$28 2 -G'-,) DE(()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SEZS.(((( 
C-B63A' !- B!$'2 - E+D((()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SEZ/.(((( 

RZSC/)) C.(R,R,+ CREC- 563%&! 4-5A3=-G'.L5F5- S,D+E()*, E*,(,+,(+.((.SE)(.(((( 
C(+)(/.(R,R,+,(/ E(-0@%6!-G'-+ ZD((()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SE)(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, ZCDZ) 

6!" SC/ 5TGF-\\- 0?HIM-<# 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-C? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

EES,ES5@ 2- ESRD( R()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.S,C(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- ESRD( R

6!"+( Z/ U?> FV-GFLT G5F-JGT M-HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-/? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

RZK!  -L !\]$9 DC(()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.SS((.(((( 

Z/RCJA %-?1A  --K!  -#! @&$6%-, MEE+D(/()*, E*,(,+S(R.((.SS((.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

S/ZK!  -0@%@2 1 %&- RM(),DC(()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.SS((.(((( 
SR), C+/C-B %&2!@ Q@4-.-K!  -56% 3A&$%2-+ MC()D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+).SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-++ MCSSD(/ 

6!"+,( SUHJGHKF- F 5̀?>? KHIJM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-R? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

R+ J!@'$%2-\\-L&6!1-LP !-P$&8$%-B63A' !- B!$'2 -L3='$\]$ 6%- SMZ((D((()*, E*,(,+/E+.((.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- SMZ((D(( 

6!" CZ+ F-\\-0-5TIL KHIJM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-)? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

FEZ/C,?'\] !&$ 2- C(CDZC()*, E*,(,+,(+.((.SEC+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- C(CDZC

6!"+/ RF50-# B<HLOFGL- HI558 9:-LN3 %9 "-Z? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

S)Z(E56\]$% 2&6%-Q@& ! 1@$%-BHUL- E/)DZ(()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SEC+.(((( 
SZ(EC56\]$% 2&6%-Q@& ! 1@$%-BHUL-, EZD(+()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SEC+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/( RDZ+ 

6!"/ SRFUJFQTTU- 0?G\[FKHIJ58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+(? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

RS)SCL@; & 4-5@17- F\] %&- EE(DC/()*, E*,(,++(+.CE.S,S).(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- EE(DC/ 

6!" RCRJTIVF?- OT0FLM- HI558 9:-LN3 %9 "-++? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

C)S(5A3=>@AA 4F 9!6P-G ;3%'-.-C)S(-5A3=->@AA 4-G6@'-+( M+Z+D((()*+/*,(,+))(.((.,,((.(((( 

CZ/(5A3=> @AA 4F 9!6P-G ;3%'-.-Z/(-5A3=->@AA 4-G6@'-++ M(CZD((()*+/*,(,+))(.((.,,((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-,+ M,C(D(( 

6!" Ba((S,) 0@&& 8P-\\-b 9@-J!@8@158 9:-LN3 %9 "-+,? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

G ;3%'-58 9:- S(DRS()*+/*,(,+/++.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:-+() DSR()*+/*,(,+/++.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:-+ RDS/()*+/*,(,+/,+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:- S/DSZ()*+/*,(,+/,+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:-+ RDSR()*+/*,(,+/ E+.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:- S/DS)()*+/*,(,+/ E+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:- ESDZE()*+/*,(,+/(+.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:- Z,DZR()*+/*,(,+/(+.((.,(+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- S(CD(+ 

6!",++ O? Q\[HILM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+E? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

SZ)Z+RZ58A6!$% - R,,D((()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.S,SC.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- R,,D(( 

6!",+/ OFIIF#HI--5T IKV--GF5TGUFG-\\- GFJHLKG? G-TW-KHK<FL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+S? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

SR(C?1A G', SR(C-?1A  -G6@'.U!@$%@2 -\\- A$&4-F@ 1 %&- S/D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+).SS((.(((( 
SRECJA % G', SREC- JA %-G6@'.U!@$%@2 -\\- A$&4-F@ 1 %&- S/D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+).SS((.(((( 

S)RCW !% 9!6;& S)RC-W !%9!6;&-U!$\] .-L&6!1P@& !- 0@%21 %&-?2!  1 %&- S/D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+).SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ E)D(( 

6!" SR+ OFIIF# HI-5T IKV-?55T IKL-GF5FH>? B<F58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+C? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

ZSER,%'- O@A;-? 1 %&-,(,+- R,MC((D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+/.SS((.(((( 
CC,(J!@%&.,(,+ CC,(-J!@%&-<6! %c-G6@'-.,(,+-#! 67 !&4-K@d- C++ D((()*, E*,(,+/E+.((.S/+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- REM(++ D(( 

6!" Z)COFIIF# HI-5T IKV-?55T IKL-GF5FH>? B<F58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+/? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

R(,)RGF5(((+()/. 06%&8A4L3= 9!$7&$6%-/ D//()*, E*,(,++(+.E+.SE(E.(((( G96!'F@ @41 %& 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/ D// 

6!",+ COFIIF# HI-5T IKV-HIWTG0? KHTI- KF5OIT< TJV-UF#?GK0FIK58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+R? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

ZCE) 06%&8A4-G@'$6-WA  &-\\-0FLB-+ Z/DS(()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.SE,+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ Z/DS( 

6!") Z/ O FBL5O- LFG>H5FL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+)? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

ZCZCSL5F5-.-- 0@& DR(()*, E*,(,+,(+.((.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/) DR( 

6!" Ba((S,Sb ;;! 4--\\-06AA4- b68% 6% 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-+Z? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

G ;3%'-58 9:-+( CD,C()*( Z*,(,+/(+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:-+,, D)(()*( Z*,(,+/++.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:- C,D/E()*( Z*,(,+/E+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:- C,D/,()*( Z*,(,+/,+.((.,(+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- EEEDE( 

6!", SRUGFQ-\[ GHFLF< 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,(? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

b3A4.,(,+ B3$A'$%2-0@$%& D-L !\]$9 D((()*, E*,(,+,(+.((.SS((.(((( 

b3A4.,(,+ F\] %& 62!@1* 5A@ L !\]$9 R+SD((()*, E*,(,+,(+.((.S,S).(((( 
b3A4.,(,+ F\] %& L\]9- EE/D((()*, E*,(,+,(+.((.S,S).(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -E



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ M,C(D(( 

6!" S),\[ K?\[-GT5\[ M-<<# 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,+? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

Z+CR, J % !@A-56!76!@& -+ M)C(D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+/.SE(S.(((( 

Z+CRC# 3=A$9-H17!6\] 1 %&-#!6e 9&- R,+DC(()*, E*,(,+S(,.((.S/,(.(((( 
Z+CRR< @%'- U \] A671 %&- RZ,D((()*, E*,(,++(+.+).SE(S.(((( 

Z+CR)?' 1$%$ @&$\] -56' -) RRDC(()*, E*,(,++(+.+/.SE(S.(((( 
Z+CZCF96% 61$9-U \] A671 %&--? 3&86!$&4-+ E/DC(()*, E*,(,++(+.+/.SE(S.(((( 
Z+R(Z< @: -0@!4-L&6!1P@& !- H 3 C/D((()*, E*,(,+/E+.((.SE(S.(((( 

Z+R/EFd9 A 6!-LP !-H 3 ZCD((()*, E*,(,+/++.((.SE(S.(((( 
Z+RZRW! @%98$ A$&4-W J@ EZD((()*, E*,(,++(+.+/.SE(S.(((( 

Z+)SSCC,(- J!@%&-<6! %c-G6@'- R)D((()*, E*,(,+/E+.((.S/+(.(((( 
Z+)RC 26! & D-L86! P66'-+ MESCDC(()*, E*,(,++(+.+/.SE(S.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/ M+Z+D(( 

6!"+,(,\[ V<F-O IK-\\-#?GKIFGLM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,,? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

C(Q66' G' F 9!6P-G ;3%'-.-,)(C(--Q66' G6@'-+ RMZ+SD((()*+/*,(,+))(.((.,,((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ RMZ+SD(( 

6!", C+<?\[ F-0HIIFKTI\[?- 5TILFG>? KHTI-UHLKGH5K58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,E? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

Y3@!& ! A4-< \]4-#@41 %&-) M,S/D,C()*, E*,(,++(+.++.SSEE.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-) M,S/D,C

6!" CE+< F?J F-TW-0HIIFLTK?- 5HKHFL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,S? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

ES/Z+, I@&8@%$ A-J6!8@1-+( D((()*, E*,(,++(+.++.SEE+.(((( 

ES/Z+, 0$ 98 AA -I6!1@%-+( D((()*, E*,(,++(+.++.SEE+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-,( D(( 

6!" Ba((S,CK$%6-\\-0$98 AA -< &&$ !$ 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,C? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

G ;3%'-58 9:-+( RDS/()*( Z*,(,+/(+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:-+, CDER()*( Z*,(,+/++.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:- CEDRE()*( Z*,(,+/E+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:- CEDRE()*( Z*,(,+/,+.((.,(+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- ES(D,Z

6!" Ba((S,/?%%- 09H%& 6 858 9:-LN3 %9 "-,/? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

G ;3%'-58 9:-+(, DZ)()*( Z*,(,+/,+.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:- RRDRZ()*( Z*,(,+/E+.((.,(+(.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -S



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

G ;3%'-58 9:-+ CEDSZ()*( Z*,(,+/++.((.,(+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- EESD,/ 

6!", RZ0FKGT# T<HK?I--5T I5H<--^Q?LKFQ?KFG_ 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-,R? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

RZCZ06%& 8A4-Q@ Q@& !- L\]9-), MZZ+D/+()*, E*,(,+/++.((.SE)C.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-), MZZ+D/+ 

6!",)/ 0HUQFLK- 0?H<HIJ-LVLKF0L- HI558 9:-LN3 %9 "-,)? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

RZ++ RI P A && !-#6 @2 C+CD+Z()*+/*,(,++(+.+ E.S,().(((( 
RZ++ RI P A && !-L\]9- SCED, S()*+/*,(,++(+.+ E.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- Z/)DSE

6!" E(C0IL#F5KM--<< 558 9:-LN3 %9 "-,Z? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

R+( H% 79&$6%-L !\]$9 CM/((D((()*, E*,(,++(+.,S.SS((.(((( 
R+( H% 79&$6%-L !\]$9 M/,CD((()*, E*,(,++(+.,S.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-) M,,CD(( 

6!" E,CTI-LHKF- L?IHK?KHTI-.KQHI- 5HKHFL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-E(? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

Z/( 5@& 89@!&-# @!:.,//CC-Q.-/,%'-L&-// D((()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SS+(.(((( 

Z/+ W!  1@%-#@!:./(((-F3! :@-G'- ERZDC(()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SS+(.(((( 
Z/, L$A\] !P66'-#:.CRCC- 56\]$%2&6%-G-// D((()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SS+(.(((( 
Z/EL63& 8-L86! .CECC- L&-?A=@% B@4-// D((()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SS+(.(((( 

Z/S58!$ 1@ G'.C/,C-0 !!4-<%-, E+D((()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SS+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-)() DC( 

6!")//#? HIK-a-#?#FG-a-L5HLLTGL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-E+? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

HI>.(ERE5! @c$%2-O6! C(D((()*, E*,(,++(+.CE.S,S).(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, C(D(( 

6!" Z(E# FGGH<< 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-E,? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

CC+)) GTQ@4- Q =-?77.06%&8A4- RCD((()*, E*,(,+/++.((.SS((.(((( 
CC+)) GTQ@4- Q =-?77.06%&8A4- RCD((()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ C(D(( 

6!"+,( Eb?IF-#OH<<H#L58 9:-LN3 %9 "-EE? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

H%\]$ A )*,(,+ G $1=3! 1 %&-;6!-G7@$!-.-H%\]$ A -W %9 -+ E(D)+()*, E*,(,+S+E.((.S/)(.(((( 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -C



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ E(D)+ 

6!"++ CR\[ FF< V-L5O Kf58 9:-LN3 %9 "-ES? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

@!:-F\] %&)*,+?!= 6A A2! F\] %&-, EED((()*, E*,(,++(+.CE.S,S).(((( 

L@; &45@17.)*,+ L@; &4-5@17- C(D((()*, E*,(,++(+.CE.S,S).(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-,) ED(( 

6!" E/( LT KO-<?\[F-0HIIFKTI\[?-# T<H5F-UF#?GK0FIK58 9:-LN3 %9 "-EC? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

b3A4.,(,+.O5#W06%& 8A4.O %%-5&4-#!69 W  -,, CD((()*, E*,(,++(+.,+.SS((.(((( 
L7& 1= !.,(,+.TB06%& 8A4.T7 !@&$%2-B3'2 &-Fd7-++, M,R/D(/()*, E*,(,++(+.,+.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-++, MC(+D(/ 

6!"++(+ L#GHIJBGTT\[- OT<UHIJ-5T0#? IV-<<558 9:-LN3 %9 "-E/? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

HI>.((/Z), L7!$%2=!66:.5$\]$9#@4-W D((()*, E*,(,+/++.((.SSC(.(((( 
HI>.((/Z), L7!$%2=!66:.5$\]$9#@4-W D((()*, E*,(,+/,+.((.SSC(.(((( 
HI>.((/Z), L7!$%2=!66:.5$\]$9#@4-W D((()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SSC(.(((( 

HI>.((/Z), L7!$%2=!66:.5$\]$9#@4-W D((()*, E*,(,+/E+.((.SSC(.(((( 
K0.HI>.((SE/( 5A63'-0$2!@&$6%-L\]9-+ ME+,DC(()*, E*,(,++(+.+C.S,,+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, M++/ DC( 

6!"++ ZZKOF- JGFFIFG- B<?UF58 9:-LN3 %9 "-ER? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

SSZO !=$ 9$' -#@!: MEC(D((()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ MEC(D(( 

6!"/ ZSKH0FL?> FG-TWW-LHKF- LF5GFK? GH?<M-HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-E)? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

0,///E# A@%%$%2-0  &$%2-,, ED((()*, E*,(,++(+.+).SS((.(((( 

0,///E563% 9$A-0  &$%2-b3A-,/-\\-?32-Z- Z+SDRC()*, E*,(,++(+.+E.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+ M+ERDRC

6!" E)/ KQHI- 5HKV- Q?KFG-5<HIH558 9:-LN3 %9 "-EZ? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

S,S06%& 8A4-B@9& !$ @-L\]9-+,( D((()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SS((.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+,( D(( 

6!" S,+> FGHfTI- QHGF< FLL58 9:-LN3 %9 "-S(? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

Z))CEE((,, LP !-\\-Q@& !-.-? 99&)S,(+RE)/-+(+ DCC()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.SE,+.((((? 99&-X)S,(+RE)/.((((+ 

Z))CEE((,, LP !-\\-Q@& !-.-? 99&)S,(+RE)/-+(+ DCR()*, E*,(,+/++.((.SE,+.((((? 99&-X)S,(+RE)/.((((+ 
Z))CEE((,, LP !-\\-Q@& !-.-? 99&)S,(+RE)/-+(+ DCC()*, E*,(,+/E+.((.SE,+.((((? 99&-X)S,(+RE)/.((((+ 

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"- E(SD/R

6!" EZE> FLL5TM- HI558 9:-LN3 %9 "-S+? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

C(/, 58A6!$% -, CSD(/()*, E*,(,+/(+.((.S,,+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-, CSD(/ 

6!" S+CQ?GIFG- 5TIIF5K58 9:-LN3 %9 "-S,? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

ZZS(+/ZI &P6!:-0@$%&- L !\]$9 E/D,C()*, E*,(,++(+.+Z.SE,+.(((( 
ZZS(+ZSI &P6!:-0@$%&- L !\]$9 SMS(CD(C()*, E*,(,++(+.+Z.SE,+.(((( 
ZZS(,+/ I &P6!:-0@$%&-L !\]$9 ER+D,C()*, E*,(,++(+.+Z.SE,+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- CM(+,DCC

6!" Ba((S,RG@416%'-\\- b %%$; !-Q$c=6P 58 9:-LN3 %9 "-SE? 5O-F%@=A '"-W@A

G ;3%'-58 9:- EDZC()*+(*,(,+/(+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:-+ DZ)()*+(*,(,+/ E+.((.,(+(.(((( 
G ;3%'-58 9:-+ DZR()*+(*,(,+/,+.((.,(+(.(((( 

G ;3%'-58 9:- SD/(()*+(*,(,+/++.((.,(+(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+, DC( 

6!" S() Q0-0 F<<FG-\\-LTIL-HI558 9:-LN3 %9 "-SS? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

ESSG6@'- 0@$%&-, ME(+D+,()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.S,C(.(((( 
CSG6@'- 0@$%&-+ E(DC(()*, E*,(,++(+.E,.S,C(.(((( 

S.JA %*0@%$& 63*?1A JA %-G'.0@%$& 63.?1A  -L&!  &- S,ZM(+RDZ/()*, E*,(,+S(R.((.S/)(.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"- SE+MSSZDC) 

6!" ZRSKOT0? L-Q?UF-QTTUQ? GU58 9:-LN3 %9 "-SC? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

b3A4.,(,+.5AA5 AA-#86% - E(D((()*, E*,(,++(+.,S.SE,+.(((( 
b3% .,(,+.5AA5 AA-#86% - E(D((()*, E*,(,++(+.,S.SE,+.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-/( D(( 

6!" S+( QLB-? IU-?LLT5H?KFLM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-S/? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

G.(+SCZ(.(((.,SQ66' G'-L&!  &-G9A@1@&$ 6%-+( ME,CD,C()*, E*,(,+S().((.SE(E.(((( 

58 9:-K6&@A"-+( ME,CD,C

6!" S++` 5F<- FIFGJVM- HI5D58 9:-LN3 %9 "-SR? 5O-F%@=A '"-K!3

RSEESC) S, C/CC-0 !!4-<@% -,+ D),()*, E*,(,++(+.C,.SE)(.(((( C/CC-0 !!4-<@%  

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -R



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

58 9:-K6&@A"-,+ D), 

K6&@A-;6!-58 9:-G3%"-),( MSRED+/ 

K6&@A-6;-I31= !-6;-58 9: SR

56173& !- 58 9:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-^()*+)*,(,+-.--,"+/-#0_# @2 -) 



ITEM2E

MEETING TYPE
Regular Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Ordinance581Codification2021CityCodeSupplementS-16
Meeting Date: Monday, August 23, 2021
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachments:    Ordinance 581Codification 2021CityCodeSupplement S-16

Resolution 21-088Allowing forSummary Publication

Background:  OnNovember 22, 2004, Council adopted Ordinance 409which
approved theMunicipal CodeBookcodification provided byAmerican LegalPublishing
Corporation andtheLeagueofMNCities.  Fifteen (15) supplements havebeen
completed sincetheinitial codification.  

Theprocess ofreviewing andincorporating changes totheCityCodeiscalled
codification." Allordinances thatareapproved areincorporated intotheCityCode.  On

anannualbasis, Council-approved ordinances areincorporated intotheofficial code
document attheCityClerk'soffice, andtheonline representation oftheCodeis
updated. Ordinances adopted aftertheannual codification process arekeptintheCity
Clerk'sOfficeasapproved, butnotyetcodified ordinances, andareavailable onthecity
website aswell.  American LegalPublishing serves astheCity’scodifier andonline host
ofthewebversion oftheCityCode.      

Thesixteenth supplement (S-16) totheCityCodecontains ordinances upthrough and
including Ordinance 576.  Thisordinance, ifsoadopted, shall takeeffectupon
publication inthecity’sofficial newspaper.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Budget Item: Administration Budget: Costofthe
S-16Supplement doesnotexceed budgeted funds.  

Recommendation/ActionRequested:  2MotionsRequiredasOutlinedBelow:  

1) Motion: Staff respectfully requests thecitycouncil adoptOrdinance 581
Codification ofOrdinances for2021Supplement S-16totheShorewood City
Code, provided byAmerican LegalPublishing Corporation.  Motion, Second,  
andMajorityrequired.    

2) Motion: Staff respectfully requests thecitycouncil approve Resolution 21-088for
theSummary Publication andContent asdescribed intheattached summary
publication.  Motion, SecondandFour-FifthsVoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision /Mission: Consistency inproviding thecommunity withquality
public services.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Official Publication)  
CITYOFSHOREWOOD

HENNEPINCOUNTY, STATEOFMINNESOTA
SUMMARYPUBLICATION

ORDINANCE581
ANORDINANCEENACTINGANDADOPTINGTHE2021S-16SUPPLEMENTTO
THECODEOFORDINANCESFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

Section1. American LegalPublishing Corporation ofCincinnati, Ohio, hascompleted
theSixteenth Supplement totheCodeofOrdinances oftheCityofShorewood, which
supplement contains allordinances upthrough andincluding Ordinance No. 576ofa
general andpermanent nature enacted since thepriorsupplement oftheCodeof
Ordinances oftheCityofShorewood; anditistheintentoftheCityofShorewood to
accept theseupdated sections, asoutlined inSupplement S-16, available forreview
andinspection atCityHallandontheCity’swebsite initsentirety.     
Section2. ThisOrdinance 581adopting andenacting the2021S-16Supplement ofthe
CodeofOrdinances fortheCityofShorewood shall takeeffectuponpublication inthe
City'sofficial newspaper.  
ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewoodonAugust23, 2021.  
s/sSandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-088

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGSUMMARYPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE581ENACTINGANDADOPTINGTHE2021S-16SUPPLEMENT

TOTHECODEOFORDINANCESFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, atadulycalled meeting onAugust 23, 2021, theCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood adopted Ordinance 581entitled “ORDINANCE 581ENACTING AND
ADOPTING THE2021S-16SUPPLEMENT TOTHECODE OFORDINANCES FOR
THECITYOFSHOREWOOD MINNESOTA; and

WHEREAS, TheCity Council has adopted annual supplements tothecodeof
ordinances since itsapproval ofthecodification process in2004. Thissupplement S-16
contains ordinances upthrough andincluding 576 Thepurpose ofthe summary isto
inform thepublicoftheintent andeffectoftheordinance whilesaving theexpense of
publishing theentireordinance.  Thefullandcomplete ordinance isonfile intheoffice
oftheCityClerk.     

NOWTHEREFORE, ITISHEREBYRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheattached Summary Publication of
Ordinance No. 581clearly informs thepublicofintentandeffectofthe
Ordinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublish Ordinance No. 581bytitleand
summary, pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd.4.    

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’s
website.  

ADOPTEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis23ddayofAugust 2021.  

ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ORDINANCE581

ANORDINANCEENACTINGANDADOPTINGTHE2021S-16SUPPLEMENTTO
THECODEOFORDINANCESFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOODMINNESOTA

American LegalPublishing Corporation ofCincinnati, Ohio, hascompleted the
Sixteenth Supplement totheCodeofOrdinances oftheCityofShorewood, which
supplement contains allordinances upthrough andincluding Ordinance No. 576ofa
general andpermanent nature enacted since thepriorsupplement oftheCodeof
Ordinances oftheCityofShorewood; anditistheintentoftheCityofShorewood to
accept theseupdated sections, asoutlined inSupplement S-16, available forreview
andinspection atCityHallandontheCity’swebsite initsentirety.     

NOWTHEREFOREtheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, ordains:  

Section1. Thatthesixteenth supplement totheCodeofOrdinances oftheCity
ofShorewood assubmitted byAmerican LegalPublishing Corporation of
Cincinnati, Ohio, ishereby accepted.  

Section2. Thisordinance adopting the2021S-16Supplement totheCodeof
Ordinances shall takeeffect uponpublication intheCity'sofficial newspaper.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, this23dday
ofAugust 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:  MinnetonkaBlvd. ProjectCostSharewithGreenwood
Meeting Date: August 23, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By: LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works;   
TimKeane, CityAttorney

Attachments:  CostShare Agreement, Resolution

Background:  Lastyear, Shorewood submitted ajointgrantapplication totheDOT’s
LocalRoad Improvement Program fortheoverlay ofMinnetonka Blvd. onbehalfof
Shorewood, Greenwood, andDeephaven.  TheCityreceived wordearlier thisyearthat
theapplication didnotreceive funding.    

Before applying, Greenwood indicated thattheyweregoing todotheproject in2021,  
regardless ifthegrantmoneywasreceived fornot.  Theyhaveprepared plansand
specifications andgoneoutforbids. Greenwood hasinquired ifShorewood wouldbe
willing tojointhemfortheproject thisyear. Theroadisindefinite needofrepair, and
duetothefavorable bidsforthe2021millandoverlay project, therearesufficient funds
remaining topayShorewood’sshareofthework.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Funds areavailable inthe2021millandoverlay
project budget tocomplete thework.  Based onacostapportionment, Shorewood’scost
fortheworkisestimated at $75,165.67, withanadditional estimated $18,000forthecity
shareofengineering costs.  

RecommendedAction:  Staffhasreviewed theproject costsandbelieves theamount
ofShorewood’sshare isaccurate andstaff recommends adoption oftheResolution to
approve thecostshareagreement.   

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwilladvise Greenwood ofthecitycouncil’sdecision.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 21 – 089
RESOLUTION APPROVING COST SHARE AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF

GREENWOOD FOR SHOREWOOD’ SSHARE OFCOSTS TO REHABILITATE APORTION
OF MINNETONKA BOULEVARD

WHEREAS, Shorewood submitted agrantapplication totheStateofMinnesota onbehalfof
Shorewood, Greenwood, andDeephaven fortherehabilitation ofMinnetonka
Boulevard; and,  

WHEREAS, Thegrantapplication wasnotawarded, and,  

WHEREAS, TheCityofGreenwood isproceeding withtheirportion oftheroadway
improvement project, andbidtheproject fortheentire roadsegment andinquired
ifShorewood would reimburse Shorewood-related costs fortheproject; and,  

WHEREAS, Shorewood hassufficient fundsremaining inthe2021MillandOverlaystreet
projectduetofavorable bidding; and

WHEREAS,  Citystaffhasreviewed theprojectbidresultsandestimates andrecommends
thattheCityCouncil proceed withtheproject,  

NOW THEREFORE BEITRESOLVED bytheShorewood CityCouncil:  

1. Thatthebidresultsarefavorable andbetter thanthecitycouldreceive ifitbidthe
project separately.  

2. There isvalueintheroadway beingunderconstruction onetime.  
3. FindsthatShorewood’scostsarereasonable.  
4. Approves theattached cost-shareagreement withtheCityofGreenwood reimbursing an

estimated $75,165.67project costs, andapproximately $18,000inengineering costs.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayofAugust,  
2021.   

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



COST-SHARING AGREEMENT

THIS COST-SHARING AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) isentered intothis ____ day
of __________, 2021byandbetween theCityofShorewood, amunicipal corporation under the
lawsofMinnesota (“ Shorewood”), andCityofGreenwood, amunicipal corporation under the
lawsofMinnesota (“Greenwood”).  That Shorewood andtheGreenwood mayhereinafter be
referred toindividually asa “Party” or, together, the “Parties.”  

RECITALS

A. Greenwood intends toundertake overlay improvements toMinnetonka Boulevard, alocal
citystreet located onthemunicipal boundary ofGreenwood andShorewood asdepicted in
theattached Exhibit A (the “Project”).  

B. Greenwood iswilling toconstruct theProject ifShorewood agrees toshare inthecosts,  
and the Parties acknowledge thatabsent thisAgreement andShorewood’sfinancial
contributions toward theProject, thatGreenwood would choose not toundertake to
construct thefullscopeoftheProject, particularly those elements thatdirectly benefit
Shorewood.  

C. Greenwood hasobtained Project bidsandhasestimated apost-bidtotalProject cost of
75,165.67 based onbidquantities, which iscontained ontheattached Exhibit B (the
Post-BidEstimate”) along withanestimated $18,000inengineering fees. ThePost-Bid

Estimate includes those elements thatarewithin Shorewood’smunicipal boundary.  

D. TheParties wishtospecify their respective responsibilities forProject costs asprovided
herein.  

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthemutual covenants andobligations contained
herein, theParties agree asfollows:  

1. Cost-Sharing Obligation; Project Construction.  Upon execution ofthisAgreement,  
Shorewood hereby agrees topay Greenwood $75,165.67, plusanestimated $18,000in
engineering feeswhich isidentified thereon asthepercentage attributable tothe Project
elements thatdirectly benefit Shorewood.  Upon suchpayment, Greenwood willendeavor
to complete theProject, including theaforementioned elements, inaccordance with the
approved Project plans onfilewithGreenwood andsubject toanymodifications itdeems
necessary andinitssolediscretion.   

2. Project Completion; FinalCost Determination. TheProject shallbecompleted by
Greenwood onorbefore October 1, 2021, subject tounavoidable delays thatareotherwise
beyond Greenwood’scontrol.  Within 30daysofProject completion andfinalpayment by
Greenwood toitscontractor andanaccounting ofallProject costs, which include

1
4820-2711-8834.2



engineering, administration, andobservation, Greenwood shall request areimbursement
forpayment toShorewood.  

3. Access toShorewood Property; Communications.  Shorewood hereby authorizes
Greenwood, itsagents, contractors, andemployees toaccess Shorewood’s property and
anyareacontained thereon asitdeems reasonably necessary inorder toconstruct the
Project.  AtShorewood’s request, theGreenwood shall communicate Project plans and
timelines withShorewood andkeepShorewood informed astothesame.   

4. Termination. ThisAgreement shall terminate upon Project completion and, if required
pursuant toSection 2.  

5. Governing LawandAmendments.   ThisAgreement shallbegoverned bythelawsofthe
StateofMinnesota andmayonlybemodified oramended with thewritten consent ofboth
Parties.   

6. Binding Agreement.  ThisAgreement constitutes theentire agreement between theParties
regarding thismatter andisbinding ontheParties until itexpires oristerminated as
provided herein.   

7. Indemnification.  Greenwood andShorewood agree toindemnify andhold theother, its
successors, andassigns, harmless fromallclaims, demands, damages, assessments, costs
andexpenses, including attorneys' fees, arising outoforrelating totheProject.  

8. NotConstrued Against Drafter.  The language ofthisAgreement shallnotbeinterpreted
infavoroforagainst anyParty asthedrafter ofthisAgreement.  

9. Incorporation. Therecitals contained herein andtheexhibits attached hereto are
incorporated inandmade partofthisAgreement.  

10. Representations.  Each Party executing thisAgreement represents totheother that those
signing below onitsbehalf areauthorized toenter intothisAgreement andtobind its
organization toitstermsandconditions.   

11. Counterparts.  For theconvenience oftheparties, anynumber ofcounterparts hereof may
beexecuted andeachsuch executed counterpart shall bedeemed anoriginal, butallsuch
counterparts together shall constitute oneandthesame Agreement.  

signature pages tofollow\]  

2
4820-2711-8834.2



INWITNESS WHEREOF, theparties tothisCost-Sharing Agreement have caused these
presents tobeexecuted asofthedayandyear aforesaid.  

CITYOFGREENWOOD

By: ______________________________  
Debra Kind, Mayor

By: ______________________________  
Nalisha Williams, CityClerk

CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By: ______________________________  
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

By: ______________________________  
Sandie Thone, CityClerk

3
4820-2711-8834.2



EXHIBIT A

A-1
4820-2711-8834.2



EXHIBIT B

B-1
4820-2711-8834.2



COST
APPRTIONMENT

2021 STREET IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OF GREENWOOD, MN

BIDCITY OFGREENWOODCITY OFSHOREWOOD
ITEMAPPROX. 
NO. ITEMNOTESQUANT. UNITUNIT PRICEAMOUNTQUANTITYAMOUNTQUANTITYAMOUNT

BASEBID

1MOBILIZATION1LUMPSUM$ 7,500.00$ 7,500.000.50$ 3,750.000.50$ 3,750.00

2TRAFFICCONTROL 1LUMPSUM$ 6,900.00$ 6,900.000.50$ 3,450.000.50$ 3,450.00

3REMOVESTORMSTRUCTURE (ANYSIZE) 1EACH$ 700.00$ 700.000.50$ 350.000.50$ 350.00

4FULLDEPTHRECLAMATION (8" DEPTH) 4500SQYD$ 1.30$ 5,850.002,250.00$ 2,925.002,250.00$ 2,925.00

5SAWCUTBITUMINOUS (ANYTHICKNESS) 385LINFT$ 0.01$ 3.85193.00$ 1.93192.00$ 1.92

6COMMONEXCAVATION (CV) 100CUYD$ 3.60$ 360.0050.00$ 180.0050.00$ 180.00

7REMOVEEXSESSRECLAIMMATERIAL (LV) 650CUYD$ 18.00$ 11,700.00325.00$ 5,850.00325.00$ 5,850.00

8RESUSEEXCESSRECLAIMFORTRAIL (CV)(P) 80CUYD$ 13.50$ 1,080.0080.00$ 1,080.00

9REMOVEBITUMINOUSTRAIL (ANYTHICKNESS) 300SQYD$ 4.00$ 1,200.00300.00$ 1,200.00

10TYPESP12.5NON-WEARINGCOURSEMIX (3,B) 530TON$ 74.00$ 39,220.00265.00$ 19,610.00265.00$ 19,610.00

11TYPESP9.5WEARINGCOURSEMIX (3,B) 530TON$ 74.70$ 39,591.00265.00$ 19,795.50265.00$ 19,795.50

12TYPESP9.5WEARINGCOURSEMIX (2,B) (TRAIL) 100TON$ 93.00$ 9,300.00100.00$ 9,300.00

13BITUMINOUSCURB765LINFT$ 7.00$ 5,355.00382.50$ 2,677.50382.50$ 2,677.50

14ADJUSTMANHOLE4EACH$ 1,275.00$ 5,100.002.00$ 2,550.002.00$ 2,550.00

1512" RCPIPESEWER (CLV) 30LINFT$ 120.00$ 3,600.0015.00$ 1,800.0015.00$ 1,800.00

16CONSTRUCTDRAINAGESTRUCTURE (DES2'X3') 3EACH$ 2,350.00$ 7,050.001.50$ 3,525.001.50$ 3,525.00

17CONSTRUCT48" DRAINAGESTRUCTURE1EACH$ 3,220.00$ 3,220.000.50$ 1,610.000.50$ 1,610.00

18CONNECTTOEXISTINGSTORMSEWER2EACH$ 570.00$ 1,140.001.00$ 570.001.00$ 570.00

19CHIMNEYSEAL4EACH$ 215.00$ 860.002.00$ 430.002.00$ 430.00

20STORMDRAININELTPROTECTION5LINFT$ 130.00$ 650.002.50$ 325.002.50$ 325.00

21BIOLOG200LINFT$ 3.55$ 710.00100.00$ 355.00100.00$ 355.00

22TOPSOILBORROW (LV) 60CUYD$ 72.20$ 4,332.0030.00$ 2,166.0030.00$ 2,166.00

23HYDROMULCH (WITH25-151SEEDMIX) 600SQYD$ 2.45$ 1,470.00300.00$ 735.00300.00$ 735.00

24SOD, TYPELAWN90SQYD$ 27.25$ 2,452.5045.00$ 1,226.2545.00$ 1,226.25

254-INCHEDOUBLEYELLOW1170LINFT$ 0.62$ 725.40585.00$ 362.70585.00$ 362.70

264-INCHEWHITE2630LINFT$ 0.32$ 841.601,315.00$ 420.801,315.00$ 420.80

27LANDSCAPEALLOWANCE1ALLOWANCE$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.000.50$ 500.000.50$ 500.00

161,911.35$ 86,745.68$ 75,165.67

















CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-090

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCOOPERATIVECONSTRUCTIONAGREEMENT
WITHCHANHASSENFORTHE2021MILL & OVERLAYPROJECT, 20-08

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood awarded the2021Mill & OverProject toGMH
Asphalt intheamount of $1,776,383.63, and

ndWHEREAS, West62 Street isincluded intheproject andsharesamunicipal
boundary withtheCityofChanhassen; and

ndWHEREAS, theCityofChanhassen costshareofWest62 Street is $43,041.25and
includes costs forconstruction, design andadministration;  

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby approves and enters intoacooperative construction agreement, attached
heretoasExhibitA, withtheCityofChanhassen forthe2021Mill & Overlay Project.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayof
August, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



EXHIBITA – CONSTRUCTIONAGREEMENT









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-091

ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGEXPENDITUREOFFUNDS
FORPUBLICWORKSEQUIPMENT, ONEBALLFIELDGROOMER

WHEREAS, the2021- 2030Capital Improvement Program hasbudgeted for
replacement ofa1997Sandpro/ballfield groomer; and

WHEREAS, staffhassolicited aStateContract Proposal fromMTIDistributing, Inc., for
oneSandpro 2040Z; and

WHEREAS, theproposed unitisunderwhathasbeenbudgeted within theCIP;  

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorizes theexpenditure offunds intheamountof $12,610.59forpurchase of
oneSandpro 2040Z fromMTIDistributing Inc., including trading intheexisting unit.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayof
August, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ITitle/Subject:  DonationoftreesforManorParkbyTomandKim
Beauchamp MEETING

TYPE
RegularMeeting Date: August 23, 2021
Meeting

Prepared by:  JulieMoore, Communications & Recycling Coordinator

Attachment:  Resolution

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Staffhadreceived adonation oftrees through theShorewood treesale
tobeplanted byourpublicworks department inManor Park.   

NameofDonor Amount
TomandKimBeauchamp    $ 770

FinancialConsiderations: Thedonation willcover thecostofthetrees.  

ActionRequested: Staff recommends thecitycouncil accept thedonation.    

Accepting adonation requires asimple majority ofCouncil members.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



RESOLUTION 21-092

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS TOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD FORTREES ATMANOR PARK

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofrealand
personal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit ofitscitizens,  
andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts for thebenefit of
theirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute thecashamounts set
forthbelow tothecity:  

Name ofDonor Amount
KimandTomBeauchamp    $ 770

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedfortrees forManor Park;  
and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofitscitizens, as
allowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil finds thatitisappropriate toaccept thedonations offered.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish and/oroperate
services either aloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed bylaw.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissue receipts toeachdonor acknowledging thecity’s
receipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this23thdayofAugust 2021.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



7B
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Variance torear yard setback

Location: 28115Boulder BridgeDrive
Applicant: Revision, LLC

Meeting Date:   August23, 2021
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: October 23, 2021

Attachments:    Correspondence Received.    
Planning Memorandum fromtheAugust 3, 2021Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheAugust23, 2021meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously torecommend
approval ofthevariance application toconstruct anaddition toanexistingnon-conforming
home36.8feetfromtherearproperty line, where50feetisrequired.  Theapplicant was
present atthemeetingandspoke infavoroftheapplication.  Staffalsoreceived oneletter
regarding therequest prior tothemeeting andoneletterafter themeeting (bothattached).    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance forproperty
locatedat28115Boulder Bridge Drivebasedonthefindings andconditions intheattached
resolution.  

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant couldsubmitabuilding
permitapplication.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



MarieDarling

From: Daniel Lindsey <danlindsey3@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August3, 20213:23PM
To: Planning
Subject: Variance for28115 Boulder Bridge Drive

Wesupport thevariancerequested byToddandAprilBaileyforanadditiontotheirproperty locatedat28115Boulder
BridgeDrive.  
Weurgeyourapprovaloftheirrequest.  
Thankyou.  

DanielandBarbaraLindsey
28040BoulderBridgeDr.  
30yearresidents atthisaddress

1



MarieDarling

From: Daly, John <John@revisionmn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August3, 202110:58PM
To: MarieDarling
Subject: Fw: Bailey_variance set_2021.5.3 (2).pdf
Attachments: ATT00001.htm; Bailey_variance set_2021.5.3 (2).pdf

Marie
BelowisthenotefromtheassociationforBoulderBridgeProject.  

Regards,  

JohnDaly

153LakeStreetEast Wayzata, MN 55391
o: 612.462.4000 | m: 952.540.7150
stonewood.com | revisionmn.com
Lic. #BC639027

From: ToddBailey <tbailey@premierbiotech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August3, 202110:00AM
To: Daly, John <John@revisionmn.com>; AprilSBailey <aprilsbailey@gmail.com>  
Subject: Fwd: Bailey_varianceset_2021.5.3 (2).pdf

Fortonight…  

Thanks

ToddBailey
PremierBiotech, Inc
612-817-5397
PremierBiotech.com

Beginforwarded message:  

From: TracyJohnson <twesseljohnson@gmail.com>  
Date: August2, 2021at5:30:54PMEDT
To: ToddBailey <tbailey@premierbiotech.com>  
Cc: RossSimpson <ross_simpson@hotmail.com>  
Subject: Fwd: Bailey_variance set_2021.5.3 (2).pdf

1



ToddandApril,  

TheBoulderBridgeFarmArchitectural ReviewCommittee hasreviewedyourproposed plans, including
yourrequestforavariance. Weapprovetheplans (asattached), withtheexceptionofyourrequestto
addaroofandenclosure foragolfcart (weneedadditional detailandreviewofthatproposal).  

Thanks,  

TracyJohnson
BBFARCChair

Beginforwarded message:  

From: ToddBailey <tbailey@premierbiotech.com>  
Date: July14, 2021at3:04:11PMCDT
To: TracyJohnson <twesseljohnson@gmail.com>  
Subject: Bailey_varianceset_2021.5.3 (2).pdf

The
information contained inthiselectronic transmission maycontain
privileged andconfidential information, includingpatientinformation
protectedbyfederalandstateprivacylaws. Thismessageand
accompanying
documents arecoveredbytheElectronicCommunications
PrivacyAct, 18
U.S.C. 2510-2521, andcontaininformation intendedfor
thespecified
individual(s) only. Thisinformation isconfidential. If
youarenotthe
intendedrecipientoranagentresponsible for
delivering ittothe
intendedrecipient, youareherebynotified that
youhavereceived this
document inerrorandthatanyreview,   
dissemination, copying, orthe
takingofanyactionbasedonthe
contentsofthisinformation isstrictly
prohibited. Ifyouhave
received thiscommunication inerror, please
notifyusimmediately by
e-mail, anddeletetheoriginalmessage.  

Thanks

ToddBailey
PremierBiotech, Inc 2













LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
Lot 1, Block 3, BOULDER BRIDGE, Hennepin County, Minnesota. 

SCOPE OF WORK & LIMITATIONS: 
1.Showing the length and direction of boundary lines of the legal description listed above.  The scope of our services does not include determining what you

own, which is alegal matter.  Please check the legal description with your records orconsult with competent legal counsel, if necessary, to make sure that itis
correct and that any matters of record, such as easements, that you wish tobe included on the survey have been shown. 

2.Showing the location of observed existing improvements we deem necessary for the survey. 
3.Setting survey markers or verifying existing survey markers to establish the corners of the property. 
4.This survey has been completed without the benefit of a current title commitment.  There may be existing easements or other encumbrances that would be

revealed by acurrent title commitment.  Therefore, this survey does not purport to show any easements or encumbrances other than the ones shown hereon. 
5.Note that all building dimensions and building tie dimensions to the property lines, are taken from the siding and or stucco of the building. 
6.Showing and tabulating impervious surface coverage of the lot for your review and for the review of such governmental agencies that may have jurisdiction

over these requirements toverify they are correctly shown before proceeding with construction. 
7.Showing elevations on the site at selected locations to give some indication of the topography of the site. We have also provided abenchmark for your use in

determining elevations for construction on this site. The elevations shown relate only to the benchmark provided on this survey. Use that benchmark and check
at least one other feature shown on the survey when determining other elevations for use on this site or before beginning construction. 

8.While we show a proposed location for this home or addition, we are not as familiar with your proposed plans as you, your architect, or the builder are. 
Review our proposed location of the improvements and proposed yard grades carefully to verify that they match your plans before construction begins.  Also, 
we are not as familiar with local codes and minimum requirements as the local building and zoning officials in this community are.  Be sure to show this
survey to said officials, or any other officials that may have jurisdiction over the proposed improvements and obtain their approvals before beginning
construction or planning improvements to the property. 

STANDARD SYMBOLS & CONVENTIONS: 
Denotes iron survey marker, set, unless otherwise noted. 

GRADING & EROSIONCONTROLNOTES: 
BEFOREDEMOLITIONANDGRADINGBEGIN Ifnecessary, vehicles, thathavemudontheirwheels, shallbecleanedbeforeexitingInstallsiltfence/biorollaroundtheperimeteroftheconstructionarea. thesiteintherockentranceareas

Sedimentcontrolmeasuresmustremaininplaceuntilfinalstabilizationhasbeen
Moistureshallbeappliedtodisturbedareastocontroldustasneeded. establishedandthenshallberemoved.  Sedimentcontrolsmayberemovedto

accommodateshorttermconstructionactivitybutmustbereplacedbeforethenextPortabletoiletfacilitiesshallbeplacedonsiteforusebyworkersandshallbe
rain. properlymaintained. 

ContractorshallinstallinletprotectiononallexistingstormsewerinletsinIfitbecomesnecessarytopumptheexcavationduringconstruction, pumpdischarge
accordancewiththecitystandarddetails.  Inletprotectionshallalsobeprovidedonshallbeintothestockpileareassothatthedoublesiltfencearoundtheseareascan
all proposed storm sewer inlets immediately following construction of the inlet. filter the water before it leaves the site. 
Inletprotectionmustbeinstalledinamannerthatwillnotimpoundwaterfor Temporaryerosioncontrolshallbeinstallednolaterthan14daysafterthesiteisextendedperiodsoftimeorinamannerthatpresentsahazardtovehicularor firstdisturbedandshallconsistofbroadcastseedingwithMinnesotaDepartmentof
pedestriantraffic. TransportationSeedMixture22-111at100lb/acrefollowedbycoveringwithspray

DURINGCONSTRUCTION: mulch. 
Whendirtstockpileshavebeencreated, adoublerowofsiltfenceshallbeplacedto Erosioncontrolmeasuresshownontheerosioncontrolplanaretheabsolute
preventescapeofsedimentladenrunoffandifthepilesorotherdisturbedareasare minimum. Thecontractorshallinstalltemporaryearthdikes, sedimenttrapsortoremaininplaceformorethan14days, theyshallbeseededwithMinnesota basinsandadditionalsiltfencingasdeemednecessarytocontrolerosion. DepartmentofTransportationSeedMixture22-111at100lb/acrefollowedby

SITEWORKCOMPLETION: coveringwithspraymulch. 
Adumpstershallbeplacedonthesiteforpromptdisposalofconstructiondebris. CityofShorewoodrequirementstoinsurethatThesedumpstersshallbeservicedregularlytopreventoverflowingandblowing gradingwasproperlydone. 
ontoadjacentproperties.  Disposalofsolidwastesfromthesiteshallinaccordance BWhenanyremedialgradinghasbeencompleted, sodorseedingshallbecompletedwithMinnesotaPollutionControlAgencyrequirements. 

includinganyerosioncontrolblanketsforsteepareas. oAseparatecontainershallbeplacedfordisposalofhazardouswaste.  Hazardous uWhenturfisestablished, siltfenceandinletprotectionandothererosioncontrolwastesshallbedisposedofinaccordancewithMPCArequirements. ldevicesshallbedisposedofandadjacentstreets, alleysandwalksshallbecleaned dConcretetruckwashoutshallbeintheplasticlinedditchanddisposeofwashingsas asneededtodeliverasitethatiserosionresistantandclean. esolidwaste. rContractorshallmaintainpositivedrainageofaminimum2% slopeawayfromSedimentcontroldevicesshallberegularlyinspectedandaftermajorrainfallevents proposedbuilding. andshallbecleanedandrepairedasnecessarytoprovidedownstreamprotection. B
Streetsandotherpublicwaysshallbeinspecteddailyandiflitterorsoilshasbeen ridepositeditshallpromptlyberemoved. dge

LEGEND Drive

NOT COUNTED IN HARDCOVERNOT COUNTED IN HARDCOVER
Cantilevers 77 Sq. Ft. Cantilevers 64 Sq. Ft. 
Water inpool area 782 Sq. Ft. Water inpool area 782 Sq. Ft. 

EXISTING HARDCOVERPROPOSED HARDCOVER
House 4,247 Sq. Ft. House 4,987 Sq. Ft. 
Existing Decks 186 Sq. Ft. Existing Decks 171 Sq. Ft. 
Paver Drive 2,102 Sq. Ft. Paver Drive 2,102 Sq. Ft. 
Pavers Other 608 Sq. Ft. Pavers Other 521 Sq. Ft. 
Shed 254 Sq. Ft. Shed 254 Sq. Ft. 
Concrete Surfaces 1,358 Sq. Ft. Concrete Surfaces 1,358 Sq. Ft. 
Stone Areas 258 Sq. Ft. Stone Areas 258 Sq. Ft. 
Ret. Walls 247 Sq. Ft. Ret. Walls 250 Sq. Ft. 

TOTAL EXISTING HARDCOVER 9,260 Sq. Ft. TOTAL PROPOSED HARDCOVER 9,901 Sq. Ft. 
AREA OF LOT 36,321 Sq. Ft. AREA OF LOT 36,321 Sq. Ft. 

PERCENTAGE OF HARDCOVER TO LOT 25.5% PERCENTAGE OF HARDCOVER TO LOT 27.2% 

DRAWING ORIENTATION & SCALE SHEET SIZECLIENT NAME / JOB ADDRESSSHEET TITLEMAY4, 2021DATESURVEYED: 

SURVEYED BY SHEET NO. 
ADVANCE SURVEYING. & ENG., CO. 

Joshua S. Rinke DRAWING NUMBER
17917 Highway 7 52716SCALE  -  1"  =  20' MAY25, 2021DATEDRAFTED: Minnetonka, Minnesota 55345 S1LICENSE NO. 02040

Phone ( 952) 474-7964 MAY 25, 2021
Web: www.advsur. com DATE SHEET 1 OF 1















RESOLUTION2021-093
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAVARIANCETOTHEREARYARDSETBACKFOR
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT28115BOULDERBRIDGEDRIVE

WHEREAS, Revision, LLC., (the “Applicant”) proposes encroachments beyond thecurrent
nonconforming footprint ofthehomeonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lot1, Block3, Boulder Bridge, Hennepin County, Minnesota.   

WHEREAS, theApplicant hasapplied foravariance toallowanaddition tobe36.8feet from
therearproperty linewhere50feetisrequired; and

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheAugust 3, 2021Planning Commission meeting, acopyof
which isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonAugust 3, 2021toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeetings areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting onAugust23,  
2021, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning Commission’s
recommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil fromthe
Applicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated intheBoulder BridgePUDzoning district, which requires
allbuildings tobesetback50feetfromtherearproperty line.  

2. Theexisting homeisconsidered legallynon-conforming andiscurrently located asclose
asabout30feettotherearproperty line.  

3. Section 1201.03Subd. 1, i. ofthezoningregulations provides thatalegal
nonconforming homemaybeexpanded provided thattheexpansion doesnotincrease the
nonconformity andcomplies withtheheightandsetback requirements ofthedistrict inwhich it
islocated.  

4. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatthepurposeofavariance isto
allowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations whenthereare
practical difficulties, andtheaction istheminimum toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  



6. Section 1201.05ofthezoning regulations provides thatinmaking theabove
determination, theCitymayconsider thecircumstances unique totheproperty andnotcreated
bythelandowner.  

7. TheApplicant’sproposal isidentified ontheapplication materials andplans submitted
onJune25, 2021.  

CONCLUSIONS

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest toconstruct anaddition tobe36.8feetfromtherearyard,  
basedontheplansandmaterials submitted June25, 2021.  

B. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariance is
consistent withthevariance criteria listedinthezoning ordinance asitspecifically demonstrates
practical difficulties basedontheoriginal nonconforming construction ofthehomeandwouldbe
theminimum request toalleviate thepractical difficulties.  Additionally, that theimprovements
proposed wouldnot inappropriately impact thearea, publicwelfareorother lands/improvements
inthearea.  

C.  Thevariance shallexpireoneyearafterapproval unless theapplicant hascompleted
theprojectoranextension hasbeenrequested inaccordance withSection 1201.05Subd. 3of
CityCode.  

D. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
rdthis23 dayofAugust, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk













CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-094

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACT
FORTHE2021CATCHBASINANDCULVERTREPAIRPROJECT,  

CITYPROJECT21-03

WHEREAS, quotes forthe2021CatchBasinandCulvert Repairs Project werereceived
onAugust 17, 2021opened andtabulated according tolaw, withthefollowing quotes
received:  

BidAmount BidAmount
Contractor Part1+2+3+4+5 Part1+2+3+4+5+Alt1

Minger Construction $ 87,052.50 $ 119,242.50
G.F. Jedlicki $ 94,355.00 $ 125,335.00
Schneider Excavating $ 98,680.00 $ 131,240.00
Northwest Asphalt $ 100,282.00 $ 131,764.50

WHEREAS, Citystaff recommends award ofParts1+2+3+4+5which include workon
Howards PointRoad, NobleRoad, Bracketts Road, andGalpin LakeRoad; and

WHEREAS, Minger Construction Companies, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Minger Construction Companies, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive
contractor, thathascompleted projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully;   

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withMinger Construction
Companies, Inc. basedonthelowest bidamount forParts1+2+3+4+5intheamount of
87,052.50inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe2021CatchBasin andCulvert

Repairs Project according totheplansandspecifications onfileintheofficeoftheCity
Clerk.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayof
August, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-095

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGBIDSANDAWARDINGCONTRACTFORTHE
COVINGTONROADWATERMAINIMPROVEMENTS, 21-07;   

WHEREAS, pursuant toanadvertisement forbidsfortheCovington Watermain
Improvements project, bidswerereceived onAugust 17, 2021, opened andtabulated
according tolaw, with thefollowing bidsreceived andcomplying with theadvertisement:  

Alternate2 + 3Alternate1 + 3Contractor ( DirectionalPipeBursting)  Drilling)  
G.F. Jedlicki, Inc $ 297,795.00 $ 350,615.00

GM Contracting, Inc $ 288,562.55 -  

Pember Companies - $ 323,886.20

Northdale Construction Company, Inc. $ 349,630.57 $ 356,055.025

Geislinger & Sons $ 322,430.00 -  

WHEREAS, Alternate 1plusAlternate 3, using thepipebursting method, isthelowest
overall bidfortheproject; and

WHEREAS, GMContracting, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, GMContracting, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withGMContracting, Inc., based
onthelowest bidamount inthenameoftheCityofShorewood fortheCovington Road
Watermain Improvement Project according totheplansandspecifications therefore
approved bytheCityCouncil andonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayof
August 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk







CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-096

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACT
FORTHELAKELINDENCULVERTREPAIRPROJECT,  

CITYPROJECT21-03

WHEREAS, quotes forCastInPlacePipe (CIPP) fortheLakeLinden Culvert Repairs
Project werereceived onAugust6, 2021opened andtabulated withthefollowing
quotes received:  

Contractor Quote Amount
VeitConstruction $ 16,600.00
Insituform $ 18,020.00

WHEREAS, VeitConstruction. isthelowest responsible bidder;   

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withVeitConstruction basedon
thelowest quoteamount of $16,600.00inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe
LakeLinden Culvert Repair Project according totheplansandspecifications onfilein
theofficeoftheCityClerk.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayof
August, 2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  ApproveProsecutorContractwithCampbellKnutson
Meeting Date:  August 23, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments:  Proposed prosecutor contract withCampbell Knutson

Background:  OnJuly15, theCityCouncil selected thefirmCampbell Knutson tobe
thecity’snewprosecuting firmanddirected stafftoworkwiththefirmtodevelop a
contract forCityCouncil consideration.  Attached please findadraftcontract.  

RecommendedAction:  Thecontract hasbeenreviewed andstaff recommends
passage aspresented.  Inaddition, thecitywillneedtoprovide notice tothecurrent
prosecutor, KenPotts.  Pastcontracts withMr. Pottshaveprovided a30-daynotice to
terminate thecontract.  Included intheattached Resolution approving thecontract, staff
hasincluded anotice provision toprovide notice tothecurrent prosecutor thatthe
current contract willexpireonSeptember 30, 2021.  Staff recommends approval ofthe
attached Resolution.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwillprovide noticeofthecouncil’sdecision toboth
firms.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



AGREEMENTFORLEGALSERVICES
BETWEENTHECITYOFSHOREWOODAND
CAMPBELLKNUTSON, Professional Association

THIS AGREEMENT, effective _______________, 2021, isbyandbetween theCITY OF

SHOREWOOD, aMinnesota municipal corporation ("City") andCAMPBELL KNUTSON,  

Professional Association, aMinnesota corporation ("Attorney").  

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthemutual undertakings herein, theparties hereto

agree asfollows:  

1. SERVICES ANDRELATIONSHIP.  

A. TheAttorney shall furnish andperform Prosecution Services fortheCity, as

more fully described inthescopeofservices attached asExhibitA.  

B. TheAttorney shallbeengaged asanindependent contractor andnotasaCity

employee. TheAttorney isfreetocontract withotherentities.  

2. TERM.  

A. TheAttorney shall serveatthepleasure oftheCityCouncil, andthis

Agreement maybeterminated without causebyresolution oftheCityCouncil.  

B. TheAttorney mayterminate thisAgreement atanytime, provided that the

Attorney shallgive theCitysixty (60) dayswritten notice before thetermination becomes effective.  

3. COMPENSATION.    

A. Prosecution Services:  Anannual capforallProsecution Services of

30,000.00.  Actual legal fees incurred forProsecution Services willbebilled monthly atthe

following hourly rates:  

Attorneys $ 120.00
Legal Assistants/LawClerks $   90.00

Legal feesforProsecution Services shallnotexceed theannual cap.  

216769v1 1



B. Forfeitures Related toDWIDesignated Offenses:  Onavehicle forfeiture we

handle, wewill receive thirty (30%) percent oftheproceeds from thesaleoftheforfeited vehicle,  

afterpayment ofseizure, towing, storage, forfeiture andsaleexpenses, andsatisfaction ofvalid liens

against thevehicle, pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 169A.63, subd. 10.  

C. Additional Prosecution Related Services:  Legal Fees forAdditional

Prosecution Related Services arenot included inProsecution Services, andwillonlybefurnished at

thespecific request oftheCity.  Thefollowing areAdditional Prosecution Related Services:  

1) Criminal appeals whether initiated bytheStateortheDefendant.  
2) Criminal records expungements.  
3) Matters relating totheSouth LakeMinnetonka Police Department’s

issuance offirearms permits.  
4) Administrative citations orprosecution ofzoning orother ordinance

violations initiated byanyCitydepartment other thantheSouth Lake
Minnetonka Police Department.  

5) Dangerous orpotentially dangerous dogadministrative orcriminal
proceedings.  

6) Matters relating totheMinnesota Government DataPractices Act.  

Legal feesforAdditional Prosecution Related Services willbebilled monthly atthe

following hourly rates:  

Attorneys $ 150.00
Legal Assistants/LawClerks $ 100.00

D. Monthly Statements:  Attorney willsendCityadetailed monthly billing

statement oftheactual hours incurred inproviding Prosecution Services andAdditional Prosecution

Related Services. Thebilling increment is .1hour withaminimum of .2.  

E. Costs:  Out-of-pocket costs without mark-upinclude:  

Lexis research (only ifused forShorewood matters)  
photocopies at20¢ perpage
color photocopies at40¢ perpage
postage of50¢ ormore
court related costs (court filing fees, expert witnesses (withprior consent
ofCity), subpoenas, service ofprocess, court reporter fees)  
conflict attorneys’ feesandcosts

216769v1 2



F. Payments:  Payments forlegal services provided theCityshallbemade inthe

manner provided bylaw. TheCitywillnormally payforservices within thirty (30) daysofreceipt of

astatement forservices rendered.  

4. INSURANCE.  TheAttorney willpurchase andmaintain insurance toprotect

Attorney against claims for legalmalpractice withpolicy limitsoftwomillion dollars perclaim and

fivemillion dollars aggregate.  

5. MISCELLANEOUS.    

A. Annual Presentation totheCityCouncil.  Upon request oftheCity, the

Attorney will provide theCity Council withanannual presentation onprosecution activity and

updates. TheAttorney willprovide other reports upon request.   

B. Governing Law.  ThisAgreement shallbegoverned bythelawsoftheState

ofMinnesota.  

C. Assignment.  TheAttorney maynotassign orreferanyofthe legalservices to

beperformed hereunder without thewritten consent oftheShorewood CityCouncil.  

D. Effective Date.  ThisAgreement shallbecome effective upon itsexecution by

theCityandtheAttorney. ThisAgreement shallnotbemodified oramended without theapproval in

writing oftheShorewood CityCouncil.  

Remainder ofpage intentionally leftblank.  
Signature page follows.  

216769v1 3



Dated: ______________, 2021.  CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By: __________________________________   
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

And: _________________________________   
Sandie Thone, Clerk

Dated: ______________, 2021.  CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association

By: __________________________________   
ElliottB. Knetsch, VicePresident

216769v1 4



EXHIBIT A
TO

AGREEMENT FORLEGAL SERVICES

SCOPE OFPROSECUTION SERVICES

TheCampbell Knutson prosecution teamhasarecognized excellence indelivering highquality
prosecution services. Ourprosecution teamwillprovide Shorewood withthefollowing:   

General Criminal Prosecution.  Campbell Knutson’sprosecution teamwillhandle Shorewood’s
non-felony cases fromstart tofinish. This includes reviewing forcharging, drafting formal
complaints, all discovery, anypretrial motions, preparation ofallnotices asrequired bythe
Minnesota RulesofCriminal Procedure, allpretrial hearings, andanyjuryorcourt trial. Wewill
handle anycase initiated bytheSouth LakeMinnetonka Police Department, theHennepin County
Sheriff’sOffice, theMinnesota State Patrol, theDepartment ofNatural Resources, oranyother
lawenforcement agency where thejurisdiction istheCityofShorewood.   

Briefings/Officer Training/Ride-Alongs.  Ourrepresentation willinclude ourattorneys attending
roll-callbriefings withofficers. Wewillprovide training geared towards newofficers butopen to
allofficers threeorfour times peryear. Duetothestrong rapport wedevelop withofficers, weare
abletoeducate, inform, andmentor officers, andonoccasion offercoaching, especially tonew
officers, toimprove their performance andenhance public safety. Ourprosecutors participate in
ride-alongs withofficers tohelpunderstand ourclient’sculture andpractices, togain insight into
localanddistinctive patrol procedures, andtoincrease communication with theofficers.   

Legislative/CaseLawUpdates.  Wearecommitted toproviding timely updates toourclients
about theimportant stateandfederal changes that impact thecriminal lawandtheprovision of
day-to-daypolice services, whether thechanges arise fromnewlegislation, executive mandates,  
orjudicial decisions. Weprovide anannual Minnesota Criminal LawLegislative Update.  

Availability/Response Time. Wetakeextreme pride inclientservice. Command staffandofficers
arealways abletoreach us, dayornight. Communication isthetouchstone ofastrong relationship.  
Ourprosecutors’ cellphone numbers aredistributed toallstaff. Officers routinely callour
prosecutors after normal business hours withquestions inthefield, andonweekends particularly
with respect tothe48-hourholdrule. Weareavailable 24/7toserve theCity’sneeds.  

216769v1 5



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21- 097

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGCONTRACTWITHTHEFIRMCAMPBELLKNUTSON
TOPROVIDEPROSECUTIONSERVICESTOTHECITY

WHEREAS, theCityofCouncil approved appointing thefirmCampbell Knutson to
serveasthecityprosecutor; and,  

WHEREAS, adraft contract hasbeenreviewed andfoundconsistent with theproposal
received inresponse tothecity’sRequest forProposal forProsecution Services,   

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil that:  

1.  TheCityCouncil hereby approves thecontract aspresented and
authorizes theMayor andCityClerk tosignonbehalf ofthecity.  The
contract shallbecome effective 12:00a.m., October 1, 2021.  

2.     Staff isdirected toprovide notice oftermination ofthecontract withthe
current prosecutor, effective 11:59p.m., September 30, 2021.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayofAugust
2021.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9BTitle/Subject:  ApproveJPAwithBureauofCriminalApprehensionfor
CityProsecutor, CampbellKnutson

Meeting Date:  August 23, 2021 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments:  Proposed JPA, CourtDataServices Subscriber

Amendment toCHDN Subscriber Agreement, Resolution

Background:  Shorewood’snewprosecuting attorneys atCampbell Knutson, P.A., are
coordinating therenewal oftheCity’sJointPowers Agreement (JPA) withtheStateof
Minnesota, Department ofPublicSafety, BureauofCriminal Apprehension onbehalfofthe
Prosecuting Attorney.  TheJointPowers Agreement allows thecityprosecutor access to
systems andtoolsavailable overtheDPSCriminal JusticeDataCommunications Network (e- 
charging; computerized criminal histories; etc.).  Duetothetransition ofcityprosecution
services toCampbell Knutson, P.A., theJointPowers Agreement needs toberenewed for
Campbell Knutson tohavecontinued access tothesecritical systems onbehalfoftheCity

TheJPAalsorequiresaseparate CourtDataServices Subscriber Amendment (“Court
Amendment”), which needs tobeexecuted aswell (attached).  Thisamendment allowsaccess
tocertain BCAsystems andtoolsrelated toaccess andsubmission ofcourt records utilized by
thecityprosecutor, suchasMNCIS (Minnesota Court Information System), andOdyssey (a
statewide courtmanagement database system).    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: Thecostsreferenced intheproposed Resolution
referring toParagraph 3oftheJPA, andParagraph 13oftheCourts Amendment) arebilled

directly toCampbell Knutson.  There isa $150.00perquarter feeforouraccess toBCAdataon
behalfoftheCity.  Thisprosecution costisbilledbacktotheCity, however itisequally divided
between alltencitiesforwhichCampbell Knutson prosecutes, foratotalof $15.00perquarter,  
or $60.00peryear, fortheCityofShorewood.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofbothagreements byadopting
Resolution 21-098.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1

















COURTDATASERVICESSUBSCRIBERAMENDMENTTO
CJDNSUBSCRIBERAGREEMENT

ThisCourt DataServices Subscriber Amendment (“ Subscriber Amendment”) isentered intobythe
StateofMinnesota, acting through itsDepartment ofPublic Safety, Bureau ofCriminal
Apprehension, (“ BCA”) andtheCityofShorewood onbehalf ofitsProsecuting Attorney

Agency”), andbyandforthebenefit oftheStateofMinnesota acting through itsStateCourt
Administrator’ sOffice (“Court”) whoshallbeentitled toenforce anyprovisions hereof through any
legalaction against anyparty.  

Recitals

This Subscriber Amendment modifies andsupplements theAgreement between theBCAand
Agency, SWIFT Contract number 198056, ofevenorpriordate, forAgency useofBCAsystems
andtools (referred toherein as “theCJDN Subscriber Agreement”).  Certain BCAsystems and
tools that include access toand/orsubmission ofCourt Records mayonlybeutilized bytheAgency
iftheAgency completes thisSubscriber Amendment.  TheAgency desires touseoneormoreBCA
systems andtools toaccess and/orsubmit Court Records toassist theAgency intheefficient
performance ofitsduties asrequired orauthorized bylaworcourt rule.  Court desires topermit
suchaccess and/orsubmission.  ThisSubscriber Amendment isintended toaddCourt asaparty to
theCJDN Subscriber Agreement andtocreate obligations bytheAgency totheCourt thatcanbe
enforced bytheCourt. Itisalsounderstood that, pursuant totheMaster JointPowers Agreement for
Delivery ofCourt DataServices toCJDN Subscribers (“ Master Authorization Agreement”)  
between theCourt andtheBCA, theBCA isauthorized tosignthisSubscriber Amendment on
behalf ofCourt.  Upon execution theSubscriber Amendment willbeincorporated intotheCJDN
Subscriber Agreement byreference.   TheBCA, theAgency andtheCourt desire toamend the
CJDN Subscriber Agreement asstated below.  

TheCJDN Subscriber Agreement isamended bytheaddition ofthefollowing provisions:  

1. TERM; TERMINATION; ONGOING OBLIGATIONS.  ThisSubscriber
Amendment shallbeeffective onthedate finally executed byallparties andshall remain ineffect
untilexpiration ortermination oftheCJDN Subscriber Agreement unless terminated earlier as
provided inthisSubscriber Amendment.  Anyparty may terminate thisSubscriber Amendment
withorwithout cause bygiving written notice toallother parties.  Theeffective dateofthe
termination shallbethirty days after theotherparty'sreceipt ofthenotice oftermination, unless a
laterdate isspecified inthenotice.  Theprovisions ofsections 5through 9, 12.b., 12.c., and15
through 24shall survive anytermination ofthisSubscriber Amendment asshall anyother
provisions which bytheirnature areintended orexpected tosurvive such termination.  Upon
termination, theSubscriber shall perform theresponsibilities setforth inparagraph 7(f) hereof.      

2.  Definitions.  Unless otherwise specifically defined, each termusedherein shall have
themeaning assigned tosuch termintheCJDN Subscriber Agreement.    

1



a. “ Authorized Court DataServices” means Court DataServices thathave
beenauthorized fordelivery toCJDN Subscribers viaBCA systems andtools pursuant toan
Authorization Amendment totheJointPowers Agreement forDelivery ofCourtData
Services toCJDN Subscribers (“ Master Authorization Agreement”) between theCourt and
theBCA.  

b. “ CourtData Services” means oneormore oftheservices setforth onthe
Justice Agency Resource webpage oftheMinnesota Judicial Branch website (forwhich the
current address iswww.courts.state.mn.us) orother location designated bytheCourt, asthe
same maybeamended fromtimetotimebytheCourt.  

c. “ Court Records” means allinformation inanyform made available bythe
Court toSubscriber through theBCA forthepurposes ofcarrying outthisSubscriber
Amendment, including:  

i. “Court CaseInformation” means anyinformation intheCourtRecords
thatconveys information aboutaparticular caseorcontroversy, including
without limitation Court Confidential Case Information, asdefined
herein.  

ii. “Court Confidential Case Information” means anyinformation inthe
Court Records that isinaccessible tothepublic pursuant totheRules of
Public Access andthatconveys information about aparticular caseor
controversy.  

iii. “Court Confidential Security andActivation Information” means any
information intheCourt Records thatisinaccessible tothepublic
pursuant totheRulesofPublic Access andthatexplains howtouseor
gainaccess toCourt DataServices, including butnotlimited tologin
account names, passwords, TCP/IPaddresses, Court DataServices user
manuals, Court DataServices Programs, Court DataServices Databases,  
andother technical information.   

iv. “Court Confidential Information” means anyinformation intheCourt
Records that isinaccessible tothepublic pursuant totheRulesofPublic
Access, including without limitation both i) Court Confidential Case
Information;  andii) Court Confidential Security andActivation
Information.  

d. “ DCA” shallmean thedistrict courts ofthestateofMinnesota andtheir
respective staff.  

e. “ Policies & Notices” means thepolicies andnotices published bytheCourt
inconnection witheachofitsCourt DataServices, onawebsite orother location designated
bytheCourt, asthesame maybeamended from timetotimebytheCourt.  Policies &  
Notices foreachAuthorized Court DataService identified inanapproved request form
under section 3, below, arehereby made partofthisSubscriber Amendment bythis
reference andprovide additional terms andconditions thatgovern Subscriber’suseofCourt
Records accessed through suchservices, including butnot limited toprovisions onaccess
anduselimitations.  

2



f. “ RulesofPublic Access” means theRulesofPublic Access toRecords of
theJudicial Branch promulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Court, asthesame maybe
amended from timetotime, including without limitation listsortables published from time
totimebytheCourt entitled Limits onPublic Access toCase Records or Limits onPublic
Access toAdministrative Records, allofwhich bythisreference aremadeapartofthis
Subscriber Amendment.  Itistheobligation ofSubscriber tocheck fromtimetotimefor
updated rules, lists, andtables andbefamiliar with thecontents thereof.  Itiscontemplated
thatsuch rules, lists, andtables willbeposted onthe Minnesota Judicial Branch website, for
which thecurrent address iswww.courts.state.mn.us.   

g. “ Court” shallmean theState ofMinnesota, StateCourt Administrator's
Office.  

h. “ Subscriber” shallmean theAgency.  

i. “ Subscriber Records” means anyinformation inanyform madeavailable
bytheSubscriber totheCourt forthepurposes ofcarrying outthisSubscriber Amendment.  

3. REQUESTS FORAUTHORIZED COURT DATA SERVICES.  Following
execution ofthisSubscriber Amendment byall parties, Subscriber maysubmit totheBCA oneor
more separate requests forAuthorized Court DataServices.  TheBCAisauthorized inthe Master
Authorization Agreement toprocess, credential andapprove such requests onbehalfofCourt and
allsuch requests approved bytheBCA areadopted andincorporated herein bythisreference the
same asifsetforthverbatim herein.      

a. Activation.  Activation oftherequested Authorized Court DataService(s)  
shalloccur promptly following approval.  

b. Rejection.  Requests mayberejected foranyreason, atthediscretion ofthe
BCAand/ortheCourt.    

c. Requests forTermination ofOneorMore Authorized CourtData
Services.  TheSubscriber may request thetermination ofanAuthorized Court DataServices
previously requested bysubmitting anotice toCourt withacopytotheBCA.  Promptly
upon receipt ofarequest fortermination ofanAuthorized Court DataService, theBCA will
deactivate theservice requested.  Thetermination ofoneormore Authorized Court Data
Services does notterminate thisSubscriber Amendment.  Provisions fortermination ofthis
Subscriber Amendment aresetforth insection 1. Upon termination ofAuthorized Court
DataServices, theSubscriber shallperform theresponsibilities setforth inparagraph 7(f)  
hereof.  

4. SCOPE OFACCESS TOCOURT RECORDS LIMITED.  Subscriber’saccess to
and/orsubmission oftheCourt Records shallbelimited toAuthorized Court DataServices
identified inanapproved request form under section 3, above, andother CourtRecords necessary
forSubscriber touseAuthorized Court DataServices. Authorized Court DataServices shallonlybe
usedaccording totheinstructions provided incorresponding Policies & Notices orothermaterials
andonlyasnecessary toassist Subscriber intheefficient performance ofSubscriber’sduties

3



required orauthorized bylaworcourt rule inconnection withanycivil, criminal, administrative, or
arbitral proceeding inanyFederal, State, orlocalcourtoragency orbefore anyself-regulatory
body.  Subscriber’saccess totheCourt Records forpersonal ornon-official useisprohibited.   
Subscriber will notuseorattempt touseAuthorized Court DataServices inanymanner notset
forth inthisSubscriber Amendment, Policies & Notices, orother Authorized Court DataServices
documentation, anduponanysuchunauthorized useorattempted usetheCourt may immediately
terminate thisSubscriber Amendment without priornotice toSubscriber.    

5.   GUARANTEES OFCONFIDENTIALITY.  Subscriber agrees:  

a.   Tonotdisclose Court Confidential Information toanythirdparty except
where necessary tocarry outtheSubscriber’sdutiesasrequired orauthorized bylaw or
court rule inconnection withanycivil, criminal, administrative, orarbitral proceeding in
anyFederal, State, orlocalcourtoragency orbefore anyself-regulatory body.        

b.    Totakeallappropriate action, whether byinstruction, agreement, or
otherwise, toinsure theprotection, confidentiality andsecurity ofCourt Confidential
Information andtosatisfy Subscriber’sobligations under thisSubscriber Amendment.  

c.   Tolimit theuseofandaccess toCourt Confidential Information to
Subscriber’sbonafidepersonnel whose useoraccess isnecessary toeffect thepurposes of
thisSubscriber Amendment, andtoadvise each individual whoispermitted useofand/or
access toanyCourt Confidential Information oftherestrictions upon disclosure anduse
contained inthisSubscriber Amendment, requiring each individual whoispermitted useof
and/oraccess toCourt Confidential Information toacknowledge inwriting that the
individual hasreadandunderstands suchrestrictions.  Subscriber shall keepsuch
acknowledgements onfileforoneyear following termination oftheSubscriber Amendment
and/orCJDN Subscriber Agreement, whichever islonger, andshallprovide theCourt with
access to, andcopies of, suchacknowledgements upon request.  Forpurposes ofthis
Subscriber Amendment, Subscriber’sbona fidepersonnel shallmean individuals whoare
employees ofSubscriber orprovide services toSubscriber either onavoluntary basisoras
independent contractors withSubscriber.  

d.   That, without limiting section1ofthis Subscriber Amendment, the
obligations ofSubscriber anditsbona fidepersonnel with respect totheconfidentiality and
security ofCourt Confidential Information shall survive thetermination ofthisSubscriber
Amendment andtheCJDN Subscriber Agreement andthetermination oftheir relationship
withSubscriber.  

e.   That, notwithstanding anyfederal orstate lawapplicable tothenondisclosure
obligations ofSubscriber andSubscriber’sbona fidepersonnel under thisSubscriber
Amendment, suchobligations ofSubscriber andSubscriber'sbona fidepersonnel are
founded independently ontheprovisions ofthisSubscriber Amendment.  

6. APPLICABILITY TOPREVIOUSLY DISCLOSED COURT RECORDS.   
Subscriber acknowledges andagrees thatallAuthorized Court DataServices andrelated Court
Records disclosed toSubscriber prior totheeffective dateofthisSubscriber Amendment shallbe
subject totheprovisions ofthisSubscriber Amendment.  

4



7. LICENSE ANDPROTECTION OFPROPRIETARY RIGHTS.  During the
termofthisSubscriber Amendment, subject totheterms andconditions hereof, theCourt hereby
grants toSubscriber anonexclusive, nontransferable, limited license touseCourt DataServices
Programs andCourt DataServices Databases toaccess orreceive theAuthorized Court Data
Services identified inanapproved request formundersection 3, above, andrelated Court Records.   
Court reserves theright tomake modifications totheAuthorized Court Data Services, Court Data
Services Programs, andCourt Data Services Databases, andrelated materials without notice to
Subscriber.  These modifications shallbetreated inallrespects astheirprevious counterparts.   

a. Court DataServices Programs.  Court isthecopyright owner andlicensor
of theCourt DataServices Programs.  Thecombination ofideas, procedures, processes,  
systems, logic, coherence andmethods ofoperation embodied within theCourtData
Services Programs, andallinformation contained indocumentation pertaining totheCourt
DataServices Programs, including butnot limited tomanuals, userdocumentation, and
passwords, aretrade secret information ofCourt anditslicensors.  

b. Court DataServices Databases.  Court isthecopyright owner andlicensor
oftheCourt DataServices Databases andofallcopyrightable aspects andcomponents
thereof.  Allspecifications and information pertaining totheCourt DataServices Databases
andtheirstructure, sequence andorganization, including without limitation dataschemas
suchastheCourtXML Schema, aretrade secret information ofCourt anditslicensors.  

c. Marks.  Subscriber shall neither havenorclaim anyright, title, orinterest in
oruseofany trademark used inconnection withAuthorized Court DataServices, including
butnot limited tothemarks “MNCIS” and “Odyssey.”  

d. Restrictions onDuplication, Disclosure, andUse.  Trade secret information
ofCourt and itslicensors willbetreated bySubscriber inthesamemanner asCourt
Confidential Information.  Inaddition, Subscriber willnotcopyanypartoftheCourt Data
Services Programs orCourt Data Services Databases, orreverse engineer orotherwise
attempt todiscern thesource codeoftheCourt DataServices Programs orCourt Data
Services Databases, oruseanytrademark ofCourt oritslicensors, inanywayorforany
purpose notspecifically andexpressly authorized bythisSubscriber Amendment.  Asused
herein, "trade secret information ofCourt anditslicensors" means anyinformation
possessed byCourt which derives independent economic value fromnotbeing generally
known to, andnotbeing readily ascertainable byproper means by, other persons whocan
obtain economic value fromitsdisclosure oruse.  "Trade secret information ofCourt andits
licensors" doesnot, however, include information which wasknown toSubscriber prior to
Subscriber’sreceipt thereof, either directly orindirectly, from Court oritslicensors,  
information which isindependently developed bySubscriber without reference tooruseof
information received fromCourt oritslicensors, orinformation which wouldnotqualify as
atrade secret under Minnesota law.  Itwillnotbeaviolation ofthissection 7, sub-section d,  
forSubscriber tomakeuptoonecopyoftraining materials andconfiguration
documentation, ifany, foreach individual authorized toaccess, use, orconfigure Authorized
Court DataServices, solely for itsownuseinconnection with thisSubscriber Amendment.   
Subscriber will takeallsteps reasonably necessary toprotect thecopyright, trade secret, and
trademark rightsofCourt anditslicensors andSubscriber willadvise itsbona fidepersonnel
whoarepermitted access toanyoftheCourt DataServices Programs andCourt Data
Services Databases, andtrade secret information ofCourt anditslicensors, ofthe
restrictions upon duplication, disclosure andusecontained inthisSubscriber Amendment.  

5



e. Proprietary Notices. Subscriber willnotremove anycopyright or
proprietary notices included inand/orontheCourt DataServices Programs orCourtData
Services Databases, related documentation, ortrade secret information ofCourt andits
licensors, oranypart thereof, made available byCourt directly orthrough theBCA, ifany,  
andSubscriber will include inand/oronanycopyoftheCourt DataServices Programs or
Court DataServices Databases, ortrade secret information ofCourt andits licensors andany
documents pertaining thereto, thesame copyright andotherproprietary notices asappear on
thecopies made available to Subscriber byCourt directly orthrough theBCA, except that
copyright notices shall beupdated andother proprietary notices added asmaybe
appropriate.  

f. Title; Return.  TheCourt DataServices Programs andCourtDataServices
Databases, andrelated documentation, including butnot limited totraining and
configuration material, ifany, andlogon account information andpasswords, ifany, made
available bytheCourt toSubscriber directly orthrough theBCA andallcopies, including
partial copies, thereof areandremain theproperty oftherespective licensor.  Except as
expressly provided insection 12.b., within tendaysoftheeffective dateoftermination of
thisSubscriber Amendment ortheCJDN Subscriber Agreement orwithin tendaysofa
request fortermination ofAuthorized Court DataService asdescribed insection 4,  
Subscriber shall either: (i) uninstall andreturn anyandallcopies oftheapplicable Court
DataServices Programs andCourt Data Services Databases, andrelated documentation,  
including butnot limited totraining andconfiguration materials, ifany, andlogon account
information, ifany; or (2) destroy thesame andcertify inwriting totheCourt that thesame
havebeendestroyed.  

8. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF.  Subscriber acknowledges that theCourt, Court’s
licensors, andDCAwillbeirreparably harmed ifSubscriber’sobligations under thisSubscriber
Amendment arenotspecifically enforced andthat theCourt, Court’slicensors, andDCAwould not
haveanadequate remedy atlawintheeventofanactual orthreatened violation bySubscriber ofits
obligations.  Therefore, Subscriber agrees that theCourt, Court’s licensors, andDCAshall be
entitled toaninjunction oranyappropriate decree ofspecific performance foranyactual or
threatened violations orbreaches bySubscriber oritsbona fidepersonnel without thenecessity of
theCourt, Court’slicensors, orDCA showing actual damages orthatmonetary damages would not
afford anadequate remedy.  Unless Subscriber isanoffice, officer, agency, department, division, or
bureau ofthestateofMinnesota, Subscriber shall beliable totheCourt, Court’slicensors, andDCA
forreasonable attorneys fees incurred bytheCourt, Court’s licensors, andDCA inobtaining any
relief pursuant tothisSubscriber Amendment.  

9. LIABILITY.  Subscriber andtheCourt agree that, except asotherwise expressly
provided herein, each partywillberesponsible for itsownactsandtheresults thereof totheextent
authorized bylawandshallnotberesponsible fortheactsofanyothers andtheresults thereof.   
Liability shallbegoverned byapplicable law.  Without limiting theforegoing, liability oftheCourt
andanySubscriber that isanoffice, officer, agency, department, division, orbureau ofthestateof
Minnesota shallbegoverned bytheprovisions oftheMinnesota TortClaims Act, Minnesota
Statutes, section 3.376, andother applicable law.  Without limiting theforegoing, ifSubscriber isa
political subdivision ofthestateofMinnesota, liability oftheSubscriber shallbegoverned bythe
provisions ofMinn. Stat. Ch. 466 (TortLiability, Political Subdivisions) orother applicable law.   
Subscriber andCourt further acknowledge that theliability, ifany, oftheBCAisgoverned bya
separate agreement between theCourt andtheBCAdated December 13, 2010withDPS-M -0958.  

6



10. AVAILABILITY.  Specific termsofavailability shallbeestablished bytheCourt
andcommunicated toSubscriber bytheCourt and/ortheBCA.  TheCourt reserves theright to
terminate this Subscriber Amendment immediately and/ortemporarily suspend Subscriber’s
Authorized Court Data Services intheevent thecapacity ofanyhostcomputer system orlegislative
appropriation offunds isdetermined solely bytheCourt tobeinsufficient tomeet thecomputer
needsofthecourts served bythehostcomputer system.    

11. \[ reserved\]  

12. ADDITIONAL USER OBLIGATIONS.  Theobligations oftheSubscriber set
forth inthissection areinaddition totheother obligations oftheSubscriber setforthelsewhere in
thisSubscriber Amendment.  

a. Judicial Policy Statement.  Subscriber agrees tocomply withallpolicies
identified inPolicies & Notices applicable toCourt Records accessed bySubscriber using
Authorized Court DataServices.  Upon failure oftheSubscriber tocomply withsuch
policies, theCourt shall have theoption ofimmediately suspending theSubscriber’s
Authorized Court DataServices onatemporary basisand/orimmediately terminating this
Subscriber Amendment.  

b. Access andUse; Log.  Subscriber shallberesponsible forallaccess toand
useofAuthorized Court DataServices andCourt Records bySubscriber’sbona fide
personnel orbymeansofSubscriber’sequipment orpasswords, whether ornotSubscriber
hasknowledge oforauthorizes suchaccess anduse.  Subscriber shallalsomaintain alog
identifying allpersons towhom Subscriber hasdisclosed itsCourt Confidential Security and
Activation Information, suchasuser ID(s) andpassword(s), including thedateofsuch
disclosure.  Subscriber shallmaintain such logsforaminimum periodofsixyears fromthe
dateofdisclosure, andshall provide theCourt withaccess to, andcopies of, such logsupon
request.  TheCourt mayconduct audits ofSubscriber’slogsanduseofAuthorized Court
DataServices andCourt Records fromtime totime.  Upon Subscriber’sfailure tomaintain
such logs, tomaintain accurate logs, ortopromptly provide access bytheCourt tosuch logs,  
theCourt mayterminate thisSubscriber Amendment without priornotice toSubscriber.  

c. Personnel.  Subscriber agrees toinvestigate, attherequest oftheCourt
and/ortheBCA, allegations ofmisconduct pertaining toSubscriber’sbona fidepersonnel
having access tooruseofAuthorized Court DataServices, Court Confidential Information,  
ortrade secret information oftheCourt anditslicensors where suchpersons arealleged to
have violated theprovisions ofthisSubscriber Amendment, Policies & Notices, Judicial
Branch policies, orother security requirements orlaws regulating access tothe Court
Records.   

d. Minnesota DataPractices ActApplicability.  IfSubscriber isaMinnesota
Government entity that issubject totheMinnesota Government DataPractices Act, Minn.  
Stat. Ch. 13, Subscriber acknowledges andagrees that: (1) theCourt isnotsubject toMinn.  
Stat. Ch. 13 (seesection 13.90) butissubject totheRulesofPublic Access andother rules
promulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Court; (2) Minn. Stat. section 13.03, subdivision
4(e) requires thatSubscriber comply with theRules ofPublic Access andother rules
promulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Court foraccess toCourt Records provided viathe

7



BCAsystems andtoolsunder thisSubscriber Amendment; (3) theuseofandaccess toCourt
Records mayberestricted byrules promulgated bytheMinnesota Supreme Court,  
applicable statestatute orfederal law; and (4) these applicable restrictions mustbefollowed
intheappropriate circumstances.  

13. FEES; INVOICES.  Unless theSubscriber isanoffice, officer, department,  
division, agency, orbureau ofthestateofMinnesota, Subscriber shallpaythefees, ifany, setforth
inapplicable Policies & Notices, together withapplicable sales, useorother taxes.  Applicable
monthly feescommence ten (10) daysafternotice ofapproval oftherequest pursuant tosection 3of
thisSubscriber Amendment orupon theinitial Subscriber transaction asdefined inthePolicies &  
Notices, whichever occurs earlier.  When feesapply, theCourt shall invoice Subscriber ona
monthly basis forcharges incurred inthepreceding month andapplicable taxes, ifany, andpayment
ofallamounts shall bedueupon receipt ofinvoice.  Ifallamounts arenotpaidwithin 30daysof
thedateoftheinvoice, theCourt may immediately cancel thisSubscriber Amendment without
notice toSubscriber andpursue allavailable legal remedies.  Subscriber certifies that funds have
beenappropriated forthepayment ofcharges under thisSubscriber Amendment forthecurrent
fiscal year, ifapplicable.  

14. MODIFICATION OFFEES.  Court maymodify thefeesbyamending thePolicies
Notices asprovided herein, andthemodified feesshallbeeffective onthedatespecified inthe

Policies & Notices, which shallnotbelessthanthirty days fromthepublication ofthePolicies &  
Notices.  Subscriber shall have theoption ofaccepting suchchanges orterminating thisSubscriber
Amendment asprovided insection 1hereof.  

15. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS.  

a. WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS.  EXCEPT ASSPECIFICALLY AND
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, COURT, COURT’SLICENSORS,  ANDDCA
MAKE NOREPRESENTATIONS ORWARRANTIES OFANYKIND, INCLUDING
BUTNOTLIMITED TOTHEWARRANTIES OFFITNESS FORAPARTICULAR
PURPOSE ORMERCHANTABILITY, NORAREANYWARRANTIES TOBE
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TOTHEINFORMATION, SERVICES ORCOMPUTER
PROGRAMS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  

b. ACCURACY ANDCOMPLETENESS OFINFORMATION.   
WITHOUT LIMITING THEGENERALITY OFTHEPRECEDING PARAGRAPH,  
COURT, COURT’SLICENSORS, ANDDCA MAKE NOWARRANTIES ASTOTHE
ACCURACY ORCOMPLETENESS OFTHEINFORMATION CONTAINED INTHE
COURT RECORDS.  

16. RELATIONSHIP OFTHEPARTIES.  Subscriber isanindependent contractor
andshallnotbedeemed foranypurpose tobeanemployee, partner, agentorfranchisee ofthe
Court, Court’s licensors, orDCA.  Neither Subscriber northeCourt, Court’s licensors, orDCA
shallhave therightnor theauthority toassume, create orincur anyliability orobligation ofany
kind, express orimplied, against orinthenameoforonbehalf oftheother.  

17. NOTICE.  Except asprovided insection 2regarding notices oformodifications to
Authorized CourtDataServices and Policies & Notices, anynotice toCourt orSubscriber

8



hereunder shallbedeemed tohavebeen received whenpersonally delivered inwriting orseventy- 
two (72) hoursafter ithasbeendeposited intheUnited States mail, first class, proper postage
prepaid, addressed totheparty towhom itisintended attheaddress setforthonpageoneofthis
Agreement oratsuchother address ofwhich notice hasbeengiven inaccordance herewith.  

18. NON-WAIVER.  Thefailure byany party atanytimetoenforce anyofthe
provisions ofthisSubscriber Amendment oranyrightorremedy available hereunder oratlaworin
equity, ortoexercise anyoption herein provided, shallnotconstitute awaiver ofsuchprovision,  
remedy oroption orinanywayaffect thevalidity ofthisSubscriber Amendment.  Thewaiver of
anydefault byeither Party shallnotbedeemed acontinuing waiver, butshallapply solely tothe
instance towhichsuch waiver isdirected.  

19. FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither Subscriber norCourt shallberesponsible forfailure
ordelay intheperformance oftheir respective obligations hereunder caused byactsbeyond their
reasonable control.  

20. SEVERABILITY.  Every provision ofthisSubscriber Amendment shallbe
construed, totheextent possible, soastobevalid andenforceable.  Ifanyprovision ofthis
Subscriber Amendment soconstrued isheldbyacourtofcompetent jurisdiction tobeinvalid,  
illegalorotherwise unenforceable, such provision shallbedeemed severed fromthisSubscriber
Amendment, andallother provisions shall remain infullforce andeffect.  

21. ASSIGNMENT ANDBINDING EFFECT.  Except asotherwise expressly
permitted herein, neither Subscriber norCourt mayassign, delegate and/orotherwise transfer this
Subscriber Amendment oranyofitsrightsorobligations hereunder without theprior written
consent oftheother.  ThisSubscriber Amendment shallbebinding uponandinure tothebenefit of
theParties hereto andtheir respective successors andassigns, including anyother legalentity into,  
byorwithwhich Subscriber maybemerged, acquired orconsolidated.  

22. GOVERNING LAW.  This Subscriber Amendment shall inallrespects be
governed byandinterpreted, construed andenforced inaccordance with thelawsoftheUnited
States andoftheStateofMinnesota.  

23. VENUE ANDJURISDICTION.  Anyaction arising outoforrelating tothis
Subscriber Amendment, itsperformance, enforcement orbreach willbevenued inastateorfederal
court situated within theStateofMinnesota.  Subscriber hereby irrevocably consents andsubmits
itself tothepersonal jurisdiction ofsaidcourts for thatpurpose.  

24.  INTEGRATION.  This Subscriber Amendment contains allnegotiations and
agreements between theparties. Noother understanding regarding thisSubscriber Amendment,  
whether written ororal, maybeusedtobindeither party, provided thatallterms andconditions of
theCJDN Subscriber Agreement andallprevious amendments remain infull forceandeffect
except assupplemented ormodified bythisSubscriber Amendment.    

INWITNESS WHEREOF, theParties have, bytheir dulyauthorized officers, executed this
Subscriber Amendment induplicate, intending tobebound thereby.  

9



1.  SUBSCRIBER (AGENCY)  2.  DEPARTMENT OFPUBLIC SAFETY,  
BUREAU OFCRIMINAL APPREHENSION

Subscriber mustattach written verification of
authority tosignonbehalf ofandbindtheentity,  Name: ____________________________________________  

PRINTED)  suchasanopinion ofcounsel orresolution.  

Signed: ___________________________________________  Name: _______________________________________  
PRINTED)  

Signed: _______________________________________  Title: _____________________________________________  
withdelegated authority)  

Date: _____________________________________________  Title: ________________________________________  
withdelegated authority)  

Date: ________________________________________  3.  COMMISSIONER OFADMINISTRATION
delegated toMaterialsManagement Division

By: ______________________________________________  

Name: _______________________________________  Date: _____________________________________________  
PRINTED)  

Signed: _______________________________________  4.     COURTS
AuthoritygrantedtoBureauofCriminalApprehension

Title: ________________________________________  Name: ____________________________________________  withdelegated authority)  PRINTED)  

Date: ________________________________________  Signed: ___________________________________________  

Title: _____________________________________________  
withauthorized authority)  

Date: _____________________________________________  

10



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION21-098

RESOLUTIONAPPROVINGSTATEOFMINNESOTAJOINTPOWERS
AGREEMENTSWITHTHECITYOFSHOREWOODONBEHALFOFITSCITY

ATTORNEY

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood, onbehalfofitsProsecuting Attorney, desires toenter into
JointPowers Agreements withtheStateofMinnesota, Department ofPublicSafety, Bureauof
Criminal Apprehension tousesystems andtoolsavailable overtheState’scriminal justicedata
communications network forwhich theCityiseligible.  TheJointPowers Agreements further
provide theCitywiththeability toadd, modifyanddeleteconnectivity, systems, andtoolsover
thefive-yearlifeoftheagreement andobligates theCitytopaythecostsforthenetwork
connection.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota as
follows:  

1. ThattheStateofMinnesota JointPowers Agreement byandbetween theStateof
Minnesota acting through itsDepartment ofPublic Safety, BureauofCriminal
Apprehension, andtheCityofShorewood onbehalfofitsProsecuting Attorney ishereby
approved.    

2.  TheCourtDataServices Subscriber Amendment totheCJDNSubscriber Agreement is
herebyapproved.  

3. ThatAssistant CityAttorney, HenryA. Schaeffer, orhisorhersuccessor, isdesignated
theAuthorized Representative fortheProsecuting Attorney.  TheAuthorized
Representative isalsoauthorized tosignanysubsequent amendment oragreement that
mayberequired bytheStateofMinnesota tomaintain theCity’sconnection tothe
systems andtoolsoffered bytheState.  

4. ThatJennifer Labadie theMayor fortheCityofShorewood, andSandie Thone, theCity
Clerk, areauthorized tosigntheStateofMinnesota JointPowers Agreement.  

rdAdopted bytheCouncil onthis23 dayofAugust2021.  

MayorJennifer Labadie
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 08-09-21 Work Session
	2B Minutes 08-09-21 Regular Mtg
	2C Minutes 08-16-21 CC Special Meeting
	2D Verified Claims List
	2E Ordinance 581
	2F Cost Share Agreement - Greenwood
	2G Cost Share Agreement - Chanhassen
	2H PW Equipment - Ballfield Groomer
	2I Donation of Trees
	7B Variance to rear yard setback
	8A Catch Basin and Culvert Repairs
	8B Covington Watermain Improvements
	8C Lake Linden Culvert Repair
	9A Prosecutor Contract
	9B JPA with Bureau of Criminal Apprehension

